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to meet our customers' needs
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Letter to Shareholders

Overall retail sales performance

]

demonstrates global strength
of The Body Shop” brand

Adrian Beliamy, Executive Chiairman, and
Peter Saunders, Chiet Execulive Officer (left)

“The Body Shop is
celebrating 30 years of
trading this year, having
grown over that period
into a substantial global
branded retailer operating
in 54 countries.”

Overview

Our overall retail sales performance
demonstraes the plobal strength of

The Body Shop® brand. We continued io
achieve a robust sales performance in Asia
Pacific and Europe, Middle East and Africa.
As we reported in our Christmas Trading
Update, the US and UK regions did not

achieve the targeted rate of growth during the
important Christmas period and this impacted

the group’s profit outcome for the year, We
achieved a 6% increase in operating profit,
in line with the forecast we made in January.

Thie roll oui of aur new store format has
progressed during the year and we have
continued to grow The Body Shop At Home™
and e-commerce channels in line with our
multi-channel strategy. Our investment
programme in SAP is new largely complete.
We have also expanded into new markets,
with store openings taking place in both
Russia anc Jordan during the year.

Since the year end, a recommended cash
offer hiag been made by L'Oréal to acquire the
entire issued share capital of The Body Shop
for 300 pence per share. We befieve that
L'Oréals significant strengths in the
management and development of global
brands, combined with our skills as a global
retaiter with strong values and commitments,
will e a powerful combination in the
cosmetics and personal care market place.

The Body Shop is celebrating 30 years
of trading this year, having grown over that
period into a substantial global branded
refailer operating in 54 countries, Over the
last four years, operating profit and earnings
per share have improved substantially
and we continue to manage the business
for sustainable long-term performance.
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Results Summary
We achieved positive growth in both total retall
sales and comparable store sales in three of
our four regions and in most of our markets.
Overall, total retail sales were up 7% to
£772.0 millicn and comparable store sales
grew by 4%. Worldwide, & net 88 new stores
were openad in the year, bringing the total to
2133. Sales through The Body Shop At Home™
were up 14%, whilst our e-commerce channel
in the USA more than doubled sales.

in the Americas region, total retail sales
grawth of 4% was enhanced by positive
growih in The Body Shop At Home™ and
g-commerce. Comparable store sales of -1%
veflect a decling of 2% in the USA, together
with an improvement to +1% in Canada from
-3% in the previous year, As we reporied in
January, retail sales in the Americas region
underperformed expectations during the
Christmas period. This was driven in part
by lower tratfic levels in the shopping malls,
compounded by execution issues in our
inventory supply chain that led to some out-
of-stock positions. A special task force was
put in place last autumn to resolve these
execution issues. Good progress has now
peen made and we expect the situation to
be fully resolved over the next three months.

Asia Pacific continued to achieve strong
sales growth during the year, with total retall
sales up 11% and comparable store sales up
6%. The benefits of strong brand positicning
and in-store execution were helped by
generally improving economies in the region.
Countries achieving particularly strong
comparable store sales growth included
Malaysia (+179%), Indonesia (+17%),
Taiwan (+11%), Singapare (+9%), Japan
(+7%) and Hong Kong (+6%). Korea showed
an improvement to +2% from -8% in the
previous year. In Australia, comparable store
sales were fiat but strong growth continued
to be achieved in The Body Shop At Home™,

Europe, Middle East & Africa performed




Qur new store design
continues 1o be rolled out
across our four regions,

More and morg guests

are enjoying The Body Shop
At Home™ parties.

Our Christmas special edition

Cranberry range proved very
popular with customers,

well with both total retail sales and
comparable store sales growing by 7%.
Highlights included continuing strong
comparable store sales growth in the Middle
East {+11%) and the Nordic region (+12%).
In Western and Seuthern Europe, good
positive growth was achieved in France
{+11%), Spain (+6%)}, Holland (+6%) and
Germany (+3%), whilst the trend continued
to improve in ttaly (-2%). Our store base in
Eastern Europe, although small, is performing
well, Stores were opened in two new
franchised markets in the region during the
year: Jordan and Russia. We now have six
stores in major Russian cities, with ancther
11 openings planned for the current year.
This market offers The Body Shop an exciting
development opportunity as one of the world's
fastest growing cosmetics markets.

In the UK and Republic of Ireland, total
retail sales grew by 3%, with comparable
store sales up 2%. The comparable store
sales performance reflects growth of 3% in
the UK, with a decline of 1% in the Republic
of Ireland. The growth in the UK was achieved
despite a challenging trading environment
during the Christmas period. The Body Shop
At Home™ performed well, with growth of
15% yedr on year.

Gross marging improved on the same
period last year, although operating margins
were somewnat lower, principally due to
non-recurring costs of over £4 million.

These non-recurring items comprised
reorganisation and other costs that have
been incurred to improve performance and
reduce future operating costs. Operating
profit rose 6% to £41.5 million, in line with
the forecast we made in January.

We achieved operating cash flow of £71.2
million, after a reduction of £8.5 millien in
working capital. This includes a 12% reduction
in inventory year on year, reflecting
efficiencies gained from our investment
in information systems. We are continuing

our ongeing capital investment programme

in new stores, store refurhishments and
information systems, with £32.0 million
having been invested during the year.

This represented the second year of our
3-year £100 million investment programme
announced two years ago. We ended the year
with net debt of £12.7 million.

After a higher effective tax rate, eamings
per share were marginally lower than in the
previous vear at 13.6 pence, in line with
our forecast,

Following the recent recommended cash
offer by L'Oréal to acquire the entire issued
share capital of The Body Shop, the Board has
resolved to pay a second interim dividend of
4.4 pence per share in lieu of a final dividend.
Together with the first interim dividend of 2.2
pence, this makes a total of 6.6 pence, 16%
higher than in the previous year,

“The roll out of our
new store format has
progressed during the year
and we have continued
to grow The Body Shop
At Home™ and e-comimerce
channels in line with our
multi-channel strategy.”

Brand Position and Image
Qver the last year, we have made further
progress with our strategy to differentiate
The Body Shop by developing a ‘masstige’
positioning for the brand. We seek to provide
customers with a shopping experience
that combines exceflent service with &
comprenensive range of naturally-inspired
persenal care products offering high
performance benefits and competitive pricing.
In order 1o deliver this ‘masstige’
experience for our customers, we have
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continued to focus on product innovation,
the roll out of our new store design and the
development of improved customer service
programmes for our sales associates and
The Body Shop At Home™ consultants.

QOur strategy in product development is
to innovate across our various product ranges
and categories to encourage multiple
purchases and higher transaction values.
New product activity during the year included
a range of introductions including:

— Spa Wisdom™, a range of luxurious home
spa products containing six natural
ingredients sourced through our
Community Trade programme;,

~ g Passion Fruit Bath and Body range;

— strong seasonal trend make-up
coifections;

— three additional new lines in our heritage
Vitamin E skin care range;

— four additions o the core home fragrance
range with Mango, Coconut, Papaya
and Almond, together with four new
seasonal ofls;

— an improved holiday gift programme for
Christmas, incorporating a sefection of
seasonal bath and body products from
our limited edition Vanilia Spice,
Cranberry and Candied Citrus ranges;

— a Strawberry Bath and Body range;

~ six additions to our Almond Bath and
Body range;

— a new Cassis Rose fragrance range.

For the current year, we are excited about
the strong pipeline of new products coming
through, including a major new-look make-up
collection and a skin care range using

Aloe Vera sourced through our Community
Trade programme.

Our Love Your Body™ loyalty programme
continues to grow, with more than 2.1 million
cards sold in 16 countries by the year end.
The programme is proving highty successful in
raising average transaction values in store and
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Letter to Shareholders

we are now starting to promoie the use of the
card through our e-commerce channel in the
USA. The programme will be extended to a
further 13 markets in the current year.

Store Development

Our new store design, developed to provide
customers with an improved shopping
experience, continues to be rolled out acress
our four regions. At the year end, there were
154 slores reflecting the new design, of which
approximately half were new and half were
refurbished stores.

“We are continuing
with our expansion of
The Body Shop® brand into
new markets, with stores
having opened in Russia
and Jordan last year.”

A key element of the new store designis a
new make-up merchandising fixture, which is
now installed in almost all stores around the
world. This new fixture will support the launch
of our new make-up collection, which is being
accompanied by an intensive staff
development programme.

We are continuing with our expansion of
The Body Shop® brand into new markels, with
stores having opened in Russia and Jordan
last year, We have also progressed with our
plans to open in India, with the first store due
to open there this summer, Store apenings in
Pakistan and Poland are also planned for the
current year.

Developing a Multi-Channel Organisation
Central to our strategy is the deveiopment of a
muli-channe! erganisation that aliows us o
service our customers in dedicated stores, in
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our customers' homes through The Body Shop
At Home™ and via the internet.

The Body Shop At Home™ continues to
show positive growth in the three markets in
which it currently operates: the USA, the UK
and Austrafia. We befieve this direct sales
channel offers significant growth opportunities
for The Body Shop in both existing and new
markets. Plans are progressing for the launch
of The Body Shop At Home™ in Germany
during the current financial year,

Our e-commerce site in the USA
{www.thebadyshop.com) has outperformed
expectations since its launch in September
2004, mote than doubling sales and making
a contribution 1o profit in its first full year of
operation. We are on target to launch an
e-commerce site in the UK during the autuma,
in time for the key Christmas trading period.

Systems Development

Qur investment programme in information
systems is designed to gain maximum
efficiencies by leveraging one back office
system across our three sales channels,

The most significant element of this
investment programme is the global
implementation of SAP. The implementation
is now largely complete, having been
successfully rolled out on budget and on time
to & numboer of our company-owned markgts.
It is now in the process of being extended to
the remaining company-owned markets,
including the USA where an earlier version
of SAP has been in place for the last six years
and will be upgraded to the current version in
mid 2007. We have already started to realise
productivity gains from our investment
programme in SAP and are confident of
achieving the targeted return on investment.

Franchising and Acquisitions
Franchising continues to play an important
role in the growth and development of
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The Body Shop, with sales through franchised
stores representing 54% of total retail sales.
We value the contribution that our franchisees
bring to our global organisation through their
significant market experience, energy and
expertise.

Qver the past two years, as a small number
of our franchisees have wanted to pursue
other interests or to retire, we have had the
opporiunity to make strategic acquisitions
in some key markets. Following the purchase
of the head franchise businesses in Hong
Kong and Canada in the 2G5 financial
year, we acquired the companies operating
The Body Shop in the Netherlands, Belgium
and Luxembourg in March 2005.

All three of these acquisitions have
performed ahead of our expectafions and
have enhanced earnings per share in the
first year of ownership. We expect to gain
surther benefits from these acquisitions as
we continue to develop the brand in these
markets and achieve the additional synergies
to be gained through integration with our
existing regional structure,

Our Values ~ Making a Difference
The Group donated £1.0 million to charitable
organisations last year, of which £0.7 million
wag donated to The Body Shop Foundation
ang the remaining £0.3 million 1o other
crganisations,

We have continued to actively promote
our values and to improve our sacial and
environmental performance over the past year.
This includes strengthening our in-store
cusiomer communications, teling customers
the stories behind our values with a particular
focus on our Community Trade programme.

Global campaigns continue 1o raise
awareress and funds to support social issues
that are important to customers. The ‘Stop
Violence in the Home' campaign has now
been launched in 40 countries and has rafsed




over £500,000 for domestic violence charities
in the past year. In the Americas, US
customers donated over 100,000 old mobile
phones o raise funds for the Naticnal
Coalition Against Domestic Violence (NCADV).
In Canada, the campaign raised funds to
support the long-standing partnership with
the Canadian Women's Foundation. In Asia
Pacific, The Body Shop in Singapare launched
the campaign with six high profile public
buses carrying the ‘Stop Violence in the
Home’ branding. Throughout Europe, a special
edition fip care stick became a best seller and
customers donated thousands of products and
gifts which The Body Shop staff distributed

to local women's shelters, In the UK,
customers donated over 60,000 mobile
phones, which have been transformed into
personal safety alarms for vulnerable women
or recycled to raise funds for the pionesring
*Fonesforsafety” initiative.

Our UK stores have also supported the
Make Poverty History campaign through the
sale of over 200,000 white wristbands, raising
in excess of £100,000 for the campaign.

We have significantly strengthened our
stakeholder engagement during the past year
in areas such as violence against children,
chemicals in products, fair trade, ethical trade,
sustainable ingredients and Against Animal
Testing. We have also published an
independently verified Values Report, which
contains clear targets for improvement in the
areas identified as strategic priorities.

Recommended Cash Offer by L'Oréal

On 17 March 2008, the boards of

The Body Shop and L'Créal reached
agreement on the terms of a recommended
cash offer by L'Oréal to acquire the entire
issued share capital of The Sody Shop for
300 pence per share. The offer values

The Body Shop at approximately £652 million,
Further information is set out in the offer

We have sold more than 2.1 millien
cards for cur Love Your Boady™ foyalty
programme.

New-look Bronzing powdes Is now
presenied in a fuxurious compact with
a stunping embossed sun design.

Qur Community Trade signs in-stores
tell customers the stories behind our
ingredients.

document, which was sent to shargholders
on 12 April 2006.

On 4 May 2006 L'Oréal announced that, as

at 1.00 pm on 3 May 2008, being the first
closing date of the offer, valid acceptances
had been received in respect of 79.4% of

the existing issued ordinary share capital of
The Body Shop. Together with the 22.8 millien
shares in The Body Shop aiready held by
L'Oréal, L'Oréal had therefore acquired or
received valid acceptances of the offer in
respect of 89.9% of the existing issued share
capital at this ime. L'Oréal also announced
that the offer would remairt cpen for
aceeptance until 1.00 pm on 31 May 2006,

“Over the last four years,
our operating profit and
earnings per share have
improved substantially and
we continue to manage the
business for sustainable
long-term performance.”

We believe that L'Oréal’s significant
strengths in the management and
development of glebal brands, combined
with cur skills as a global retailer with strong
values and commitments, will be a powerful
combination in the cosmetics and persenal
care market place. i is intended that
The Body Shop will retain its existing identity
and values and opsrate independently within
the L'Oréal group, led by the current
management team.

Current Trading and Outiook

In the first eight weeks of the current year,
sales trends are shightly anead of those
reported for the last full year, with total retail
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sales up B% and comparable store sales
up 5%,

Qver the last four years, our operating
profit and eamings per share have improved
substantiafly and we confinug to manage
the business for sustainable long-term
performance. We look forward 1o continuing
10 work together with our employees,
franchisees and The Body Shop consuftants
to fulfil The Body Shop's ial as a global

retaKJrand.
C\_)\'\@J‘ “
—

Adrian Beltamy
Executive Chairman

sl

. 'd

S A L
Peter Saunders bqé" ;

Chief Executive Officer
5 May 2006
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More Markets

During the vear, the first The Body Shop™ stores
opened in Russia and Jordan. The Body Shop
now operates in 54 markets worlawide

From our first store in Brighton, England, which opened
30 years ago, The Body Shop has grown intc a substantial global
branded retailer with 2,133 stores in 54 countries around the werld.

In the past year, The Body Shop expanded info two new markets, with
six store openings in Russia and one in Jordan. A further 11 stores are
planned for Russia in the current year. We have progressed our plans
o apen our first stores in India this summer, while Pakistan and Poland
are also due to open their first stores this year.

The first six The Body Shop® stores opened in
Russia during the year. For more information on our
global markets see pages 1723,
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Growing the enterprise

Expanding info new markets is a key element in our sirategy to grow
the enterprise. With a strong brand and great products, we see many
opportunities to expand into new markets through a multi-channel
strateqy. Working with our franchise partners, we will carefully plan
these opportunities o ensure we maximise the potential of the brand
in each market.
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More Channels

Our e-commerce channel has
outperformed expectations,
more than doubling sales last year

We are working hard to put the customer first in everything we do.
As well as offering the customer the right product af the right price,
we want customers to be able to shop with us whenever, wherever
and however they wish. Our e-commerce channel, together with our
stores and The Body Shop At Home™, offers customers that choice
and convenience.

The mutti-channel mode! is not only good for cusiomers, it makes
good business sense too. Research carried out in the USA suggests
that customers who use multiple channels spend more and show
greater loyalty than customers of a single channel business.

Our e-commerce channel has performed well above expectations
since its faunch in the USA in September 2004, more than doubling
sales last year and making a contribution to profit in its first full year
of operation. Modelled on the success of the US operation, we plan to
Jaunch an e-commerce operation in the UK before Christmas 2006.
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Enhancing the e-commerce website
After the launch of the US e-commerce website, we listened to
customer feedback and tracked customer behaviour o help us
to enhance our cnline service, These enhancements include:
— introducing an onfine version of our Love Your Body™
loyalty programme
— upgrading the on-site search ool
— improving the email marketing programme.

Online Love Your Booy™ programme

We now offer customers a seamless offline-onfine loyalty programme,
which means they enjoy the benefits of the programme however they
shop. By tracking behaviour both before and after the scheme was
introduced onfine, we have established that customers who take part
in the pragramme have become mare loyal.

On-site search tool

Approximately 10% of online customers use on-site search tools to
help them with their shopping. We introduced an improved search
engine in October 2005, since when we have achieved a significant
increase in sales.

Emarl marketing programme

We have improved the technology behind our email marketing
programme, which has allowed us to improve customer
segmentation and therefore the targeting of cur email marketing.
We have also improved the content and design of the emails.
Following these changes, we have seen a significant increase

in our weekly email revenue.
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More Parties

More people than ever enjoyed
The Body Shop At Home™ parties
with sales increasing 14% last year

The Bodly Shop At Home™ is our direct-selling channe! that enables
consultants to showcase a variety of The Bady Shop® products in
the comfort of a party host’s living room. The atmogsphere is fun

and relaxed: it's a great way for customers o try before they buy.
Customers can sample a range of products, depending on the theme
of the party, which may be spa products or make-up, for example.
QOur consuitants can provide a high level of personal service 100, as
they tell party-goers the stories behind our products and ingredients.

The Body Shop At Home™ is a great way for us 1o reach new
customers. In the USA, custormers may live too fat away from

their nearest store to make shopping at The Body Shop® easy.
With consultants running parties in every state, The Body Shop can
reach these customers with & party in their own home or the home
of a friend.
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A growing channel

Originally established in the UK in 1994, The Body Shop At Home™
nas been extended into both the USA and Australia. Overall,

The Body Shop At Home™ grew 14% last year and we see significant
opportunities to expand it further, in both existing and new markets.
In the current year, we plan to taunch The Body Shop At Home™

in Germany.




More Innovation

Our product offer has been expanded
with fresh flavours, seasonal specials
and innovative formulations

Ever since The Body Shop started out 30 years ago with a selection
of some 25 hand-mixed products, we have been committed to
providing our customers with high-performance naturally-inspired
personal care products.

Today we offer our customers a comprehensive range of more than
1,200 products. From exotic Body Butter ranges containing netural
ingredients such as manga, papaya, biueberry, oiive and coconut to
innovative high-performance skin care ranges such as Skin Focus
and a comprehensive make-up range, The Body Shop® has
something for everviody.

Eye & Face Pearls

From our Spring 2005 Colour Collection, these
two palettes of creamy, iridescent colour proved
a real winner with our customers.
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Product innovation

We have positioned The Body Shop® as a ‘masstige’ brand, offering
our customers a great shopping experience that combines exceflent
service with a range of high-performance products at competitive
prices. To deliver on this brand promise we continug to focus on
product innovation, creating new ways for our customers to indulge
themseives,

As a giobal business we are conscious that our products need to
meet a variety of local needs in the 54 countries in which we operate.
For example, our Moisture White range was launched in Asia Pacific,
where many women want their skin to have an even tone and
luminosity. The range includes two active ingredients: vitamin C

and figuorice. Liquorice helps to brighten and soothe the skin while
Vitamin C promotes skin clarity by helping 1o counteract skin
discoloration and balancing uneven skin tone. Moisture White™

has proved so suceessful we are now infreducing it into other
markets around the world.

White Musk® Gift Bag

The Body Shop offers a range of on-trend and stylish gifts to appeal
10 all tastes. This mock suede White Musk® Handle Bag contains
products from our very popular White Musk® range.




Spa Wisdom™
These indulgent spa products provide a luxurious, sensory
experience in the sanctuary of customers' own homes.

Gassis Rose

Radiant rose is combined with a hint of vibrant berries to create this playful floral
fragrance. The range of products encourages regime usage, allowing customers
to layer the Eau de Toilette, Body Mist, Shower Gel and Body Lotion.
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More Community Trade

Our deep-rooted commitment
to making a difference is now
more Vvisible In our stores

Community Trade is our own fair trade programme, through which
we purchase natural ingredients and accessories from disadvantaged
communities around the world.

We source good quality products at a fair price that covers production
and producer wages, whilst also enabling communities to invest in
their future. We are committed to building and sustaining relationships
with these communities. We see Community Trade as a powerful and
practical expression of our commitment to social change, supporting
long-term, sustainable trading relationships with communities in need.

Purchasing Community Trade products has helped
children in remate north-eastern Brazil, such as
Ronilda, to receive an education.
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Communicating Community Trade

We buy from 30 Community Trade suppliers in 23 countries around
the world. Among these suppliers, there are great stories of surviving
against the odds, of improving fife for thousands of people and of
huilding a better future for the next generation. In the past year,

we have increased our in-store communicaticns on Community
Trade so that our customers can read some of these powerfu!
stories for themselves.

We have focused on the communities and families who benefit

from our rade in babassu oil. Babassu oil is a wonderful natural
moisturiser found in babassu nuts, which grow in the Maranhéo state
in north-eastern Brazih. !t takes roughly one litre of Community Trade
organic habassu oil to send a child o school for & month. Our trade
is making a real difference to the education and life chances of these
disadvantaged children.

More than half of the products sold in The Body Shop® either contain
a Community Trade ingredient or, in the case of accessories, are mace
by a Community Trade supplier.




The Executive Team

The Executive team is responsible
for driving home the business strategy
fo deliver value 1o stakenolders

The Executive Committee reviews the rolling three-year sirategy ensures that the year’s business objectives also reflect our ambition

every vear and sefs detailed plans for the year ahead. Once these 1o act with integrity and regard to the social and environmental

plans are agreed by the Board, they form the basis for the year's impacts of our operations. This reflects a core befief that the fong-

business objectives and the budget. term interests of the business are best served by delivering value
The Executive team champions The Body Shop values and to all of our stakeholders.

Jim Hurley (President of Americas Region), Andy King (Director of Marketing), Peter Ridler (UK & ROl Managing Director),
Andrea Alvey (Director of Finance and [T} and Colin Buchanan (Regional Director Asia Pacific).

Jan Buckingham (Director of Values), Alastair Kerr (Regionat Director EMEA), Sue Turner (Director of Human Resources),
Paul Alvey (Director of Supply Chain and Logistics) and Paul McGreevy (Director of Product).
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Performance Review

Overall retail sales performance

demonstrates global strength
of The Body Shop® brand

In ihis review, all comparisons between the
2006 and 2005 financial years relate to the
52 week period fo 25 February 2006 and
the 52 week period to 26 February 2005.

Definitions:

Total retail sales — Safes fo consumers through
alf stores, The Body Shop At Rome™ and the
internet. Retall sales figures are stated at
comparable exchange rates, with prior year figures
being restaled where appropriate.

Comparable store sales — Salgs by all stores
. which have been trading for more thari one year,
| excluding sakes Wrough pharmacy concessions.

Turnover - Group revenue derived from a
combination of retail sales fexcluding sales faxes)
through company-owned stores, The Body Shap
At Home™ in company-owned markets and the
internat, together with wholesale revenue and
royaities from franchisees.

Retail Sales

In the 52 weeks ended 25 February

2006, total retail sales across all channels
increased by 7% to £772.0 million

{2005; £724.0 million), with comparable
store sales up 4%. Retail sales through

The Body Shop At Home™ increased by
14% 1o £53.4 million (2005: £46.9 million).
Sales performance by region is shown in
the table at the bottom of this page.

After 88 net store openings during the
year, the number of stores worldwide totalled
2,133 {2005: 2,045) at the year end, of
which 815 (2005: 733) were company-
owned and the remainder franchised,

Operating Performance

Group turnover increased by 16% to
£485.8 million (2005: £419.0 million),
with 69% (2005: 69%) representing retail
sales through company-owned siores,
The Body Shop At Home™ in company-
owned markets and the internet.

The balance of group turnover

principally represents wholesale

sales fo franchisees.

Gross profit increased by 17% to
£318.5 million (2005: £272.7 million),
with gross margins increasing 1o 65.6%
{2005; 65.1%). After deducting the direct
costs associated with operating company-
owned stores, The Body Shop At Home™
in company-owned markets and sales
via the internet, the profit contribution
rose 12% to £155.9 million (2005:
£139.7 million).

Qther operating expenses werg
£114.4 million (2005; £100.5 million).
Operating expenses for the year include
in excess of £4.0 million in non-recurring
costs, primarily comprising: reorganisation
and redundancies; costs relating to the
recently acquired franchise businesses
in Canada and Benelux; and exceptional
inventory write-offs principally relating
to the US supply chain issues, Operating
margins were 8,5% compared with
9.4% ir the previous year, with operating
profit increasing to £41.5 million {2005:
£39.2 million).

Profit before tax increased by 5%
to £37.6 million (2005: £35.7 million}.

Sales Performance
52 weeks 1o 25 February 2006
Store The Body Total  Comparable
Sakes Shop At Retail Store
3 Horng™ Sakes Sales
| Americas +3% +9%  +4% 1%
Asia Pacific +10% +24% +11% +6%
. Europe, Middle East & Alrica +7% - +7% +7%
UK & Republic of Iretand +2% +15% +3% +2%
Total +6% +14% +7% +4%

Geographical Analysis

Americas

2006 2005

Stores at yearend 444 429
Store openings (nef) 15 13
Company-owned

stores 373 35
£m £m  Change
Store sales 1524 1479 +3%
The Body Shop
At Home™ 234 215 +9%
Tota! retail sales 1759 1694 +4%
Turnover 161.0 1423 +13%
Operating profit 174 219 -20%

Total retail sales growth of 4%

was enhanced by positive growth in

The Body Shop At Home™ and e-commerce.
Comparable store sales of -1% reflect a
decline of 2% in the USA, together with an
improvement 10 +1% in Canada from -3%
in the previous year, The four stores in
Mexico performed strongly.

Retail sales in the USA underperformed
expectations during the Christmas trading
period. This was driven in part by lower
traffic levels in the shopping malls,
compounced by execution issues in the
inventory supply chain that lead to some
out-of-stock positions. In order o resolve
these issues, a special task force was put
in place last autumn and good progress has
now been made in rectifying the situation,

The e-commerce site in the USA
(www.thebodyshop.com) has outperformed
expectations since its launch in September
2004, more than doubling sales and making
a contribution 1o profit in its first full year
of operation.

The movement in operating profit
reflects the additional costs incurred as a
result of the supply chain execution issues
experienced in the second half of last year,
including provision of resources from the
global centre and additional costs relating
to air freight and expediting goods to stores.
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Performance Review continued

Asia Pacific

2006 2005

Stores atyearend @05 554
Store openings fne) 51 30
Company-owned

stores 68 60

£m £m  Change

Store sales 201.3 182.3 +10%
The Body Shop

Al Home™ 104 84 +24%
Total retail sales  211,7 190.7 +11%
Turnover 86.1 644 +34%

Operating profit 27.2 201 +35%

The Asia Pacific region continued to achieve
strong sales growth, with total retail sales up
11% and comparable store sales up 6%.
The benefits of strong brand positicning and
in-store execution were helped by generally
improving economies in the region. Countries
achieving particularly strong comparable
store sales growth included Malaysia
(+17%), Indonesia (+17%), Taiwan (+11%),
Singapore (+9%), Japan {+7%) and Hong
Keng (+6%). Korea showed an improvement
to +2% from -8% in the previous year.
[n Australia, comparable store sales were
flat but strong growth continued o be
achieved in The Body Shop At Home™ (+24%).
The growth in regional turnover and
operating profit reflects the continuing
positive trend in retail sales, together with
particularly strong growth in wholesale sales
and favourable product mix,

Europe, Middle East & Africa

006 2005

Stores atyearend 779 758
Store openings (net) 21 4
Company-owned

stores 132 94
£m £m  Change
Store sales 2184 2033 +7%
The Body Shop
At Home™ - -

2184 2033 +7%

94.2 744 +27%
19.1 16.0 +19%

Total retail sales

Turmover
Operating profit

Both total retail sales and comparable

store sales grew by 7%. Highlights inciuded
continuing strong growth in the Middle Fast
(+11%} and the Nordic region (+12%). In
Western and Southern Europe, good positive
growth was achieved in France (+11%),
Spain (+6%), Holland (+6%) and Germany
(+3%), whilst the trend continued to improve
in Italy (-2%). The store base in Eastern
Europe, although small, is performing well.
Stores were opened in two new franchised
markets during the year, Jordan and Russia.
In Russia, there were six siores in place by
the year end, with ancther 11 openings
planned for the current year.

The increase in regional turnover and
operating profit has been achieved as a
tesult of positive underlying sales trends,
strong growth in wholesale sales and the
acquisition of the Benelux head franchise
businesses in March 2005,

" UK & Republic of irefand

2006 2005

Stores at year end* 305 304
Store openings (nef) 1 -9
Company-owned

stores 242 228
£m tm Change
Store sales 1464 1436 +2%
The Body Shop
At Home™ 186 17.0 +15%

166.0 1606 +3%

1445 1379 +5%
132 133 1%

Total retail sales

Turnover
Operating profit

“These store numbers exclude 138
(2005: 101) concessions in pharmacies.

Total retail sales grew by 3%, with comparable
store sales up by 2%. The comparabie store
sales performance reflects growth of 3% in
the UK, with a deciine of 1% in the Republic
of Ireland. The growth in the UK was
achieved despite a challenging trading
environment during the Christmas period.

The Body Shop At Home™ progressed
well, with growth of 15% during the year.
Opportunities for ¢cross-channel marketing
petween the stores and The Body Shop
At Home™ continue to be developed.

The movement in regional turnover
reflects the growth in retail sales, with
operating profit broadly level year on year.
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Interest and Exchange Rates

The net interest charge of £3.9 millicn
relates to average net debt of £26.3 million
over the year (2005: £42.2 million). The
batance sheet showed net debt of £12.7
million at the period end, compared with
net debt of £19.8 million at the end of the
previous vear.

The currencies to which the Group is
principally exposed are the US dollar and
the Euro. In addition, there is exposure to
the currencies of Singapore, Hong Kong
and Canada.

The results of overseas subsidiaries
have been translated at an average sterling/
dollar rate of $1.80 (2005: $1.84) and an
average sterling/euro rate of €1.47 (2005
€1.47). The movement in exchange rates
year on year has had a minimal impact on
profit before tax.

Taxation, Earnings per Share

and Dividends

The tax charge for the year is £6.4 million,
giving an effective rate of 22.3% (2005:
19.3%). The effective tax rate reflects
continued benefit from the utilisation and
recognition of brought forward operating
losses and temporary differences in the US
business. In ling with IAS 12, these losses
and temporary differences are recognised
as a deferred tax asset in the period under
review, which has the effect of reducing the
gffective tax rate.

Earnings per share were 13.6 pence
(2005: 13.8 pence) on a weighted average
number of shares of 210.5 million {2005
206.6 million), which excludes the shares
held by The Body Shop International
Employee Share Trust,

As previously announced, the Board
has resolved o pay a second interim
dividend of 4.4 pence per share in lieu
of a final dividend (2005: final dividend of
3.8 pence per share), This second interim
dividend will be paid on 3 July 2006 to
shareholders who wera on the register at
24 March 2006, Together with the first
interim dividend of 2.2 pence, the total for
the year is 6.6 pence (2005: 5.7 pence)
per share.

Cash Flow

The Group generated net cash inflow from
operating activities of £71.2 million (2005:
£68.7 million). Movement in working capital
was helped by a £7.3 million reduction in
inventory to £54.8 million (2005: £62.1
million}, reflecting efficiencies gained




through the investrnent i supply chain
management systems.

Capital expenditure (excluding
acquisitions) amounted to £32.0 million
(2005: £20.9 million), with approximately
two thirds invested in new stores and store
refurbishments and the majority of the
balance in information systems.

Acquisition expenditure of £4.4 million
includes the purchase of the Benelux head
franchise businesses in March 2005,

Profit Forecasts

In the 2005 Annual Repoert and Accaurnts,
the following profit forecast was made in
relation to the 2006 financial year:

“Against this backgroung, we are
planning for a 15-20% growth in operating
profit in the current financial year, with a
somewhat siower growth in eamings due
to an increase in the effective tax rate.”

In the 2005 Interim Report, the
following statement was made:

“We expect a 17-22% growth in
operating profit for the full year, with a
somewhat sfower growth in earnings due
to the higher effective tax rate.”

These forecasts were revised in the
Christmas Trading Update as follows:

“Whist many markets achieved the
forecasted level of sales growth during
the Christmas period, overall retail sales
were fower than expecied as the US and UK
markets did not achieve the targeted rate of
growih in this period of high profit leverage.

Gross marging are above the level
achieved fast year, However, the full year
operating profit will reflect over £4 million
of non-rectirring ftems comprising
reorganisation and other costs that have
been incurred to improve performance and
reduce fufure operating cosls.

As a result of the somewhat lower than
expected Christmas sales and non-recurring
costs, we have revised our previous
expectations for the full year outcome.

We now expect aperating profit o be fevel
with, or marginally ahead of, last year.

Our effective tax rate in the last
financial year was 19%. Previously, we
were forecasting an effective rate of 24%
for the current year. However, dug 1o
changes in geographical profit mix, we now
anticipate a tax rate slightly lower than our
previous estimate with eamings per share
marginally down on Jast year.”

In the document relating to the
Recommended Cash Offer by L'Oréal,

posted to shareholders on 12 April 2008,
the Directors confirmed that this revised
estimate remained valid.

As reporied, operating profit for the
2006 financial year was £41.5 million,
up 6% on the previous year. After a higher
effective tax rate of 22.3% (2005: 19.3%),
earnings per share were down 1% at 13.6
pence. The reasons for the variances
between the actual outcome and the
forecasts contained in the 2005 Annual
Report and Accounts and the 2005 Interim
Report are provided in the above extract
from the Christmas Trading Update.

Delivering Value to Stakeholders

The Body Shop International has an
established reputation as a socially and
environmentally responsible company.

Tne Directors believe that the Group's values
are consistent with strong and sustained
financial performance and that profits with
principles must be achieved in order to
sustain the long-term future of the Group.

The Body Shop is committed to
maintaining high standards of social and
environmental performance and to doing
business with integrity and transparency.
This means using the Group's ethical
principles to inform the way business is
done, setting clear standards of practice for
The Body Shop and its business partners.

It also involves engaging Stakeholders with
the Group's business aims and publicly
reporting on performance within the overall
context of the business sirategy.

The strategic direction of the Group’s
values is reviewed anrually by the Board in
consuliation with the Director of Global
Values. The Director of Global Values is
a member of the Executive Committee,
reporting to the Chief Executive Officer, with
overall responsibility for directing the social
and environmental programme. Strategic
values objectives are aligned with the
business objectives as well as stakeholder
perceptions and expectations. These
objectives are fully embraced by the senior
management team, who have collective
responsibility for balancing the interests of
all key stakeholder groups. Sub-committees
help direct the social and environmental
approach of the business. These include an
jssues Management Group, which reports
inte the Board Risk Committee; a Corporate
Health and Safety Strategy Group; an
Environmentat Steering Group; and an
Animal Protection Steering Group.

Charitable donations continue to be
channelled principally through The Bedy Shop
Foundation, except for situations where the
Group has responded 10 an immediate need
caused by a major natural disaster.

Employees

The Body Shop is dedicated to engaging
and inspiring customers to buy naturally
inspired personal care products. To do
this, the Group focuses on attracting

and retaining employees with great skills,
knowiedge and creative talent. In return,
The Body Shop offers a unique opportunity
for employees to be part of a globally
recognised brand and to play an active
role in promoting social and environmental
change through the Group's campaigning,
volunteering and community-giving
programmes.

The Body Shop has a long-established
policy of promoting diversity throughout the
global business. Internal and external
recruitment processes are monifored to
ensure there is no unintended bias. Human
resource policies reflect The Body Shop's
commitment to a fair and equal organisation
where everyone is encouraged to succeed
regardless of sex, race, sexual crientation,
age or disability.

One of ihe key performance targets
is to strengthen learning and development
programmes for employees who directly
serve customers. This supports one of the
Group's key business objectives to embed
the customer culture, A new development
programme, ‘Inspire the Customer’, has
been designed for store employees and
The Body Shop At Home™ consultants.

in the current year, it is a priority for the
business to upgrace the talent, development
and succession-planning framework within
The Body Shop in order to encourage global
careers and employee reiention.

The Body Shop aims to ensure
that employses’ pay and benefits are
competitive in the marketplace. A flexible
benefits programme is offered, in which
employees can opt to trade certain benefits,
such as additional holidays. The majority
of employees are eligible for one of the
Group’s bonus schemes.

Communication and Dialogue

The Body Shop prides itself in ensuring

all employees are aware of the Group’s
financial and retail performance. A mix of
communication methods i3 used fo engage

The Body Shop international PLC Annual Report and Accounts 2006 19




Performance Review continued

and inform employees, including face-to-
face communication $essions, an infranet
and written publications such as ‘Body Talk'.
The Body Shop formally consults
employees in the UK and Europe via
Consultation and Representation Committees,
comprising employee-elected representatives.

Our Vaiues — Making a Difference

The Body Shop continues 1o actively
promote the Group's vaiues and to improve
social and environmental performance. This
includes strengthening in-store customer
communicaticns, which tell customers the
stories behind the values with a particular
focus on the Community Trade programime.
Global campaigns continue to raise
awareness and funds to support social
issues that are important o Customers.
Through ‘Stop Violence in the Home’ and
campaigns on HIV/AIDS, The Body Shop

is making a positive difference.

The Group has significantly
strengthened its stakeholder engagement
during the past year in areas such as
violence against children, chemicals
in products, fair trade, ethical frade,
sustainable ingredients and Against Animal
Testing. An independently verified Values
Repor! has been published, which includes
insights and challenges from various
stakeholders such as NGOs, employees
and a UN agency. The Values Report
contains clear targets for improvements
in the areas identified as sirategic priorities.

Alf of our ethical poficies and principies
are also being reviewed to ensure that they
continue to guide business practice and
support The Body Shop's ambition to be
the leading ethical retailer of cosmetics
and toiletries.

Stop Violence in the Home

The ‘Stop Violence in the Home' campaign
has now been laurched in 40 countries

and raised over £500,000 in the past year.
Boosted by the launch of a special editicn fip
care stick to raise funds for the campaign,
thousands of customers supported the call
to ‘Stop Violence in the Home',

In the Americas, customers donated
over 100,000 old mobile phones 1o raise
funds for the National Coalition Against
Domestic Violence (NCADV). The Body Shop
continued to work in partnership with
Litetime TV, who promoted the campaign
through their television network. With
Lifetime TV, The Body Shop pariicipated

in a “Day of Action” in Washington DC, Store
staff spent the day on Capito! Hill, speaking
to representatives from both houses about
the campaign and urging them to take
action 1o ‘Siep Violence in the Home’,

In Canada, the campaign raised funds to
support the long-standing partnership with
the Canadian Women's Foundation. The
funds raised helped to fund the continued
development of “sheiternet”, the oniine
resource for women all over Canada.

In Asia Pacific, the campaign ran in
every market. In Singapore, the campaign
was launched with six city buses carrying
the ‘Stop Violence in the Home’ branding.
In Indonesia, where The Body Shop was
instrumental in getting domestic violence
recognised as a crime in law in 2004, the
focus was on communicating the rights of
women under the new law. The Body Shop
in New Zealand, supported by over 200,600
signatures collected in store, called on the
government to provide additional funding
to complement the NZ$113,416 raised by
The Body Shap for women affected by
domestic violence. In Japan, Dame Anita
Roddick launched the campaign as part
of the 15th anniversary celebrations of
The Body Shop in Japan. In Austraiia, the
campaign focussed on raising awareness
of the prevalence of family violence, with
over 350,000 copies of the campaign booklet
‘Expect Respect’ being distributed to 13-18
year olds.

Throughout Europe, the special edition
lip care stick became a best seller and
customers donated thousands of products
and gifts which The Body Shop staff
distributed fo local wamen’s shetters. In
France, The Body Shop partnered with a film
about domestic violence called ‘Ne Dis Rien’,
with the campaign featuring in cinema
trailers across the country and leaflets
distributed in cinema lobbies. In Turkey, the
campaign was launched just one year after
The Body Shop started trading in the market.
‘Stop Violence in the Home' was also
faunched for the first time in Latvia and South
Afiica. I the Middie East, the campaign was
launched in Saudi Arabia, with the campaign
lip care stick being sold in stores. In the
United Arab Emirates, The Body Shop worked
with a local NGO, City of Hope, to raise
awareness of the campaign. The NGO
featured with Dame Anita Roddick in a BBC
documentary, ‘Dubal Dreams’,

in the UK, customers donated over
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60,000 mabile phones, which have been
transformed into personal safety alarms
for vulnerable women or recycled to raise
funds for the pioneering “Fonesforsafety”
initiative, founded by The Body Shop.
The "Fonesforsafety” scheme has proved
so effective that it has been adopted by the
UK government as part of their toolkit to
provide support to women throughout the
UK. The Body Shop has continued to lead
the Corporate Alliance To End Domestic
Violence, working to support other
businesses to create responsibie
approaches to employees affected by
domestic violence,

HIV/AIDS

The Body Shop continued to raise funds
and awareness for HIV/AIDS during the
year. In the Asia Pacific and Europe, Middle
East, and Africa regions, The Body Shop
supported World Aids Day 2005 through
the sale of special red wrist bands which
raised funds for national programmes.

In Asla Pagific, The Body Shop parinered
with MTV in seven countries, selling a
special edition 'Pecket Pal’ coin purse 1o
raise funds for focal HIV and Aids charities.

The Eavironment: Targeting Carbont Neutral
During the past year, The Body Shop has
actively addressed its contribution 1o climate
change. In addition o an ongoing
commitment to use renewable energy
wherever possible, the Group has recently
introduced a new company car policy
requiring all new cars in the fleet to be
hybrid models, thereby saving fuel costs
and reducing emissions. All business flights
made by The Body Shop employees in
2005/6 were made on a carbon netral
basis, through offsetting investiments in
renewable energy programmes in Bulgaria.
In addition, newly launched electrical
products will come with built-in carbon
offset to ensure that the use of these
products wiil not contribute to climate
change. The Body Shop has recently made
a commitment fo neutralise its climate
change impact by ensuring that its refail
operations are completely carbon neutral

by 2010. The next few years will therefore
see 4 concerted effort to reduce energy use
from transport, stores and offices. In the
light of this, the target to reduce electricity
use in cffices has been postponed until
stronger measurement and monitoring
system can be established.




Suppliers and Supply Chain
Management
The Body Shop is focused on meeting
customer expectations for high quality
products that deliver value to consumers,
Suppliers to The Body Shop are vital to the
suceess of the business and the Group is
committed to building strong relationships
with its key suppliers. During the last
financial year, The Body Shop continued
to progress a number of initiatives with
suppliers to enhance performance and
ensure ethical compliance in the supply
chain. These included continued focus on
improving the performance of key suppliers
and prioritising key products which has
resulted in:
— Improved on-time and in-full delivery of
established products
— Reduced quality rejects
— Improved on-time and in-full defivery of
new product development.

Supply Chain Performance Data

2006 2005
Average trade

creditor days 29 28
Direct cost of research

and development £5.1m £46m
Value of inventory at

year end £54 8m £62.1m
Commupity Trade:

— Total purchases of raw
materials & accessories £5.1m  £5.2m
— Total number of products

with Community Trade
content 765' 550°
— Number of supplier groups 30 28
— Number of countries 23 22
Proportion of wood products?
purchased from FSC?
certified sources 65% 459%
On-site ethical assessments
of suppliers 83 8%

1 The 2006 number relates 1o the total number of products
with Community Trade content, which can now be reporied
follewing the implementation of SAP. This figure is a more
accurale indicator of the use of Community Trace across the
product categaries as it includes Cornmunity Trade gifis and
accessories, as well as ingredients. The comparative number
for 2005 relates purely to the number of products thai contain
Commurity Trade ingredients,

2 This applies to accessory items purchased through cenwral
SoUrCing teams.

3 Forest Stewarcship Council, Data refates to volume,

The Company has a policy with its principal
suppliers 1o seitle the terms of payment
when agreeing the terms of each
transaction,

Community Trade

The Body Shop's fair trade programme,
called Community Trade, seeks to make

a positive economic and social difference
within individual communities, in return for
natural ingredients and handcrafted
accessories. In excess of 15,000 farmers
or workers earn a fair income as a result
of the Community Trade programme. Cver
half of the products sold originate from a
Community Trade supplier, either through
the inclusion of a Community Trade
ingredient or as a Community Trade gift
Or accessory.

During the last year, a new Community
Trade ingredient supplier has been
established for the purchase of Aloe Vera.
The Guastatoya Farmers are located in
a marginalised part of Guatemala, where
Aloe is making a real difference to the
community, The price paid for the Aloe
includes a premium that goes into a social
fund, which is being used to improve the
teaching aids used in local schools.

In gifts and accessories, alf of the
current year's summer beach bag range and
many of the core hair accessories are being
sourced from Community Trade suppliers in
countries such as India, Nepal, Bangladesh
and Mauritius. This is a challenging category
for Community Trade due fo the speed of
change in fashion trends, but further
developments are planned.

Community Trade suppliers are regularly
assessed to ensure that conditions and
penefits are in accordance with the Group’s
fair frade guidelines. During the past year,
over one third of the Cemmunity Trade supply
base has been assessed. In addition,
producer support workshops focussing on
product development, international logistics
and production technclogy have been
extended to individual suppliers.

Ethical Trade
The Body Shop Fthical Trade Programme
aims 1o ensure that all retail and visual
merchandise products are purchased from
suppliers which meet recognised
international fabour standards.

The Body Shop continues o work in
partnership with a range of stakeholders at
an international and national level to ensure

that its ethical trade policies are in ling with
best practice, The Group is an active
member of both the Ethical Trade Initiative
{ETh and SEDEX (Supplier Ethical Data
Exchiangs), theaugh which it strives to
influence national and international poficy
on ethical trade issues.

Last year, the Group reinforced its
commitment to ethical trade by requesting
all suppliers to adopt the ETI Base Code,
which has been developed in partnership
with non-government organisations, trade
unions and other retailers. Through
membership of SEDEX, The Bedy Shop
ensures that its ethical assessments of
suppliers are of the highest quaity.

The monitoring of the ethical
performance of suppliers has been
strengthened in the past year, with 100%
of all active suppliers completing a self-
assessment and 70% of suppliers having
on-site ethical assessments.

At The Body Shop, all buyers are
responsible for sourcing ethically and
training has been provided 1o enable them
to assess supplier compliance with ET
labour standards.

Working with Stakeholders for
Sustainable Ingredients

Sourcing wood products:

The Body Shop aims 1o support suppliers
working toward Forest Stewardship Council
(FSC) certification. During the last financial
year, the volume of weod products sourced
from FSC centified sources increased from
49% to 65%.

Promoting sustainable palm oif:

Paim oil is one of the most common
ingredients in cosmetics and toiletries.
Millions of people in developing countries
depend on this crop. However, palm oil
cultivation is a major contributor to the loss
of rainforests, and human rights conditions
are often poor. As part of its commitment
to promoting the use of sustainable
ingredients, The Body Shop has actively
cantributed to & global multi-stakeholder
initiative ‘The Roundtable on Sustainable
Palm Qil’, which is working to improve
conditions in plantations. The Body Shop
has also actively promoted the use of
certified sustainable palm oil, including
raising awareness of the issue among
major Furopean retailers in parinership
with WWF and Friends of the Earth.
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Performance Review continued

Responding to concerns over chemicals:
The Body Shop is committed to applying
the precautionary principle in the
development of its products. Over the
past year, stakeholders have raised
concerns over the use of certain chemicals.
In response, The Body Shop has reviewed
the scientific evidence and engaged with
N&Os to determine an appropriate course
of action. Last year the Group committed
to phasing out two chemicals from its
formulations, phthalates and polycyclic
musks, by the end of 2006 and 2010

Recognitions on Leadership
Against Animal Testing
The Body Shop is constantly working 1o
improve its monitoring systems to ensure
that no products or ingredients have been
fested on animals. The Group continues
to adhere to the BUAV-endorsed Humane
Cosmetics Standard, which remains the
gold standard.
in 2005, The Body Shop received the
new Alternative Award from the RSPCA in
recognition of its robust systems and clear
leadership in this issue, The Body Shop also

respectively. won the “Best Cruelty-Free Cosmetics”
category in PETA's (People for the Ethical
Values-Related Targets
Target date Target Status Comments
2006 Reduce employee turnover' by 12% inthe UK Partly Turnover reduced
and by 10% in the USA completed by 14% in the UK
and increased by
7% in the USA
2006 30 markets to run ‘Stop Violence in the Home'  Completed 40 markets
campaign running campaigns
2006 Raise awareness of 'Stop Violence in the Home™  N/A Data not yet
campaign to 325 million opportunities to see available
2006 £500,000 to be donated o domestic violence ~ Completed £600,000
charities was donated
2006 Ensure a 5% reduction in total CO, emissions  Postponed
from electricity use in stores and offices
2006 Offset all CO, emissions from business travel Completed 9,303,543
miles offset
2006 100% of first tier product suppliers 1o be Completed 100% reviewed
ethically approved and reviewed and approved
2006 100% of relevant members of Sourcing team Completed  All relevant
to be trained in ethical audits members trained
2008 Report annually on progress in providing Completed  Reporting available
sustainable palm oil Of WWW.ISp0.0rg
2006 Eliminate phthalates from all product Ontrack  Number of
formulations products containing
phthalates reduced
from 27 t0 2
2008 90% of company fleet to be hybrid models Ontrack  Pelicy introduced
2010 Achieve 100% wood products and shop fits Ontrack  65% in 2006, up
from FSC-certified sources from 49% in 2005
2010 Eliminate pelycyclic musks from all On track  Number of
product formulations products containing
polycyclic musks
reduced from 28
to 19

1 Employee turnver relates o ful and part time store employees and managers,
2 Percentages relate to wood products but net shop fits, a3 data is not yet avallable.
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Treatment of Animals) first annual European
‘Proggy’ Awards. 'Proggy’ Awards fecognise
animal-friendly achievements in commerce
and culture,

During the current year, The Body Shop
will relaunch its Against Animal Testing
Policy, whilst also expanding it to include
a poficy on animal-derived ingredients.

The Group has now committed o using
only ingredients and raw materials that
are suitable for vegetarians.

The table bottom left shows how
The Body Shop is performing against
its own values-related targets.

Community Engagement

The Body Shop seeks to make a positive
impact on the local communities in which

it operates, In both company-owned and
franchised markets throughout the world,
staff are actively engaged in supporting many
different community-based programmes.

Community Involvement Data

2006 2005
Participation of UK head

office employees in

volunteering 38% 23%

Group charitable donations £1.0m* £1.3m*

*The amounts shown include denations of £0.7 million

in 2006 (2005: £0.7 million) to The Body Shop Foundation,
an independent registered charity of which some of the
Directors are trustees.

At the UK global head office, employees
were entitled 1o six days of volunteer time in
the last financial year, with 38% supporting
focal projects and causes as individuals
and as business teams (2005: 23%).
For example, the global preduct team
undertook a day of conservation work to
support a conservation group based near
the head office in West Sussex, whilst the
global marketing team spent a day creating
a play area for children at an inner city farm
close 1o the London head office.

The Body Shop stores continug to
play an active role in the local community.
The Body Shop in Harlem, New York,
contributes 5% of annual retail sales to local
community programmes such as Project
Enterprise, a peer lending programme that
heips micro entrepreneurs in low income
communities to become self sufficient and
to increase their quality of life.




The Body Shop Worldwide

Americas UK & Republic  Europe, Middle Asia Pacific
444 stores of ireland  East & Africa 605 stores
305 stores 779 stores

[ n
The Americas Asia Pacific
Number of Shops  Number of Shops Number of Shops  Number of Shops
Febiruary 2006 February 2005 February 2006 February 2005
Antigua 1 1 Australia 72 71
Bermuda 1 1 Brunei 4 4
Canada 115 109 Hong Kong 32 28
Cayman Islands 1 1 indonesia 45 41
Mexico 4 4 Japan 117 106
USA 322 313 Korea 79 73
Macau 3 2
Total 444 429 Malaysia 55 50
Company shops are located as follows: El?i\ﬁlp%)?r?égnd Ei 3.3
Canada 52, Mexico 4, USA 317 Singapore 33 30
Taiwan 59 54
United Kingdom & Republic of Ireland Thaland 37 32
Number of Shops  Number of Shops Total 605 654
February 2006 February 2005
Company shops are located as follows:
UK 293 293 Hong Kong 32, Macau 3, Singapore 33
Republic of lreland 12 11
Total 305 304

Company shops are located as follows:
UK 242

Shop numbers for the Republic of
Ireland exclude 138 (2005: 101)
concessions in pharmacies
L

Europe, Middle East & Africa

Number of Shops  Number of Shops

February 2006 February 2005
Austria 1 11
Bahrain B 6
Belgium 17 16
Cyprus 1 -
Denmark (incl Faroes) 18 17
Estonia 3 2
Finland 30 3
France 29 29
Germany 86 9N
Greece 54 54
Holland 39 41
Ieeland 3 3
ltaly 39 43
Jordan 1 -
Kurwait 18 16
Latvia 4 4
Lebanen 8 6
Lithuania i 1
Luxembourg 1 1
Malta 4 4
Norway 31 30
Oman 5 4
Portugal 25 23
Qatar 5 6
Romania B 5
Russia 6 -
Saudi Arabia a6 85
South Africa 29 26
Spain 75 77
Sweden 56 57
Switzerland 39 48
Turkey 19 !
UAE and Dubai 15 10
Total 779 758
Company shops are |ocated as follows:
Austria 7, Belgium 7, Denmark 10, France
22, Germany 61, Holiand 25
L
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Board of Directors

Adrian D P Bellamy
Executive Chairman, Age 64

Adrian Bellamy was appointed as Executive Ciairman in February 2002, having
been appeinted to the Board as a Nen-Executive irector in January 1997 Adrian
was closely involved in running the US business from June 1898 and, along with
Peter Saunders, was insirumental in its successful turnaround.

Adrian is a non-execitive director of Reckitt Benckiser PLC (Chairmany, The Gap
Inc and Wiliams-Senoma Ync. Previously, he was Chairman and CED of DFS Group
Limited for 12 years.

Peter Saunders
Chief Executive Officer, Age 58

Peter Saunders was appointed as a Director and CEO of the Company in February
2002, Peter joined The Body Shop as Chief Operating Officer and President of the
US business in 1998, being promoted to Chief Executive Officer in 2000. Peter
ted the successful turnaround of the US business, with improvements in sales,
profitability and market shase having been achieved, Peter has proven experience
in merchandising, marketing, strategic planning, systems implementation, new
product development and new Stare design,

Previously, Peter was Chief Operating Officer and Chief Merchant at the T Eaton
Company Limited, a Canadian department store chain, Peter's responsibilities
included store operations, merchandise, ogistics, human resources and marketing.

Peggy Bruzelius
Non-Executive Diector, Age 56
{Appointed 18 November 2005)

Pegqy Bruzelius was appainted to ihe Board in November 2005. She is member of

the Audit Committee, the Remuneration Commitiee and the Nominations Commitiee.
Peggy is a non-execuiive director on the boards of a number of companies,

including Axfood AB, AR Efectrofux, Ratos AB, Scanig AB and Syngenta AG.

Peggy has a leng career in the financial sendces industry, having spent 17 years

in a variety of roles with ASEA AB and later ABB Financial Services, Since 1997,

Peggy has served on the boards of & number of substantial companies, both listed

and unlisted.

Jack Keenan
Non-Executive Director, Age 69

Jack Keenan was appointed 1o the Board in September 1999 and was appointed as
Senior Independent Director in February 2004. Jack chairs the Remuneration
Committee and serves as a member of the Audit Committee and the Nominations
Committee.

Jack is a non-executive director of Amphora Fine Wine Fund PLC, Marks &
Spencer PLC, National Angels Limited and Tomking PLC. Jack is also ihe Patron of
the Centre for International Business and Management at Cambridge University.
Previously, Jack was a Director of Diageo plc and Deputy Chief Executive of
Guinness UDV, Diageo's beer, wine and spirits division, until his retirement in October
2001, He ivined [nternational Distifiers & Vintners and was appointed to ihe Board of
GrandMet in March 1996,
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Howard Mann OBE
Non-Exacutive Director, Age 59
(Appointed 18 November 2005)

Howard Mann was appointed to the Board in November 2005. He is a member of
the Audit Committee, the Remuneration Committee and the Nominations Committee.
Howard has significant international experience in the food and retail industries.
Between 1995 and 2004, Howard was President and Chief Executive of McCain
Foods Limited in Canada, a global leader in frozen foods with manufacturing
facilities in 13 countries and sales functions in over 80 other countries worldwide.
Howard is a non-executive directer on the board of Dairy Crest PLC., In addftion, he
serves on the boarg of Endurance Specialty Holdings Ltd, a specially insurance firm.

Irene Miller
Non-Executive Director, Age 54

Irene Miller was appointed to the Board in August 200C. She chairs the Audit
Committee and serves as a member of the Remuneration Commitiee and the
Nominations Committee. rene is Chief Executive Officer of Akim Inc, an investment
management and consulting firm. She also serves as & director on the poards of
Bames & Noble, Inc., Inditex, S.A. and Coach, lnc, Until June 1997, lrene was Vice
Chairman and Chief Financial Officer of Barnes & Noblg, Inc, Previous {o this, Ivene
was an investment banker specialising in emerging growth retail and consumer
companies at Morgan Stanley & Ce.

Dame Anita L Roddick
Non-Executive Director, Age 63

Dame Anita Roddick, founder of The Body Shop, is & Non-Executive Director
of the Company and was Co-Chair with Gordon Roddick until February 2002.
The Company has a consultancy agreement with Anita Roddick Publications Ltd
through which Anita provides expertise and creativity to the central and regional
product development teams,

Anita opened the first branci of The Body Shop in Brighton in 1976, She was
the creative inspiration behind the Company’s original style and image. Anita was
awarded an OBE in 1988 and a BBE in June 2003.

T Gordon Roddick
Non-Execuitive Director, Age 64

Gordon Rogdick is a Non-Executive Directer of the Company. Gordon was Co-Chair
with Anita Roddick from 1997 tc February 2002, As Executive Chair frem 1977,
Gorelon was responsible for the formative years of growtih and the global expansicn
of the Company through franchising into more than 50 countries. Gordon is a non-
exacutive director of Respect Lid {Chair, 2 Swedish consultancy o corparate
sustainability), Freeplay Limited and Day Chocolate Company Limited.

Ronald de Waal
Non-Executive Director, Age 53
(Resigned 18 November 2000)

Ronald de Waal was appointed to the Board in March 2000 and served as a
Director untit i resignation on 18 November 2005. He was & member of the
Audit Commitiee, the Remureration Committee and the Nominations Commitiee.
Ronald is Chairman of WE International, a Dutch speciality clothing chain which
operates 340 stores in Holland, Belgium, Luxembeurg, Germany, France and
Switzerland, He is aiso Vice-Chairman of Saks Inc and a director of Post Properties
I in the USA, Ronald is a member of several private boards in Europe and the
USA and also sits on the board of the Duich National Retailers Association.

Al the directors shown above served throughout the year with the excepticn of
Peqgy Bruzelius and Howard Mann, wio were both appointed to the Board on
18 November 2005, and Ronald de Waat who resigned cn 18 November 2005.




Directors’ Report
For the 52 weeks ended 25 February 2006

The Directors submit their annual report and the audited financial
statements for the 52 weeks ended 25 February 2006,

Principal Activities

The Group develops and sells skin and hair care products and
related items through its own shops, franchised outlets, home sales,
mail order catalogues and the internet.

Group Business Review and Future Developments

A review of the Group’s business during the year is contained in the
Letter from the Executive Chairman and Chief Executive Officer on
pages 2 fo 5, and in the Performance Review on pages 17 1o 23.

Results and Dividends

Results for the year are shown in the consolidated income
statement and the notes relating to it. The Directors do not
recommend the payment of a final dividend {(2005: 3.8 pence per
share), as they have already resolved to pay a second interim
dividend of 4.4 pence per share on 3 July 2006 to shareholders
who were on the register on 24 March 2006. This second interim

dividend, together with the first interim dividend of 2.2 pence (2005:

1.9 pence) per share, makes a total dividend for the year of 6.6
pence (2005: 5.7 pence) per share,

Directors
Details of the Directors of the Company with their current
responsibilities are given on page 24,

Fixed Assets
The Directors consider that the fair value of the Group's interest
in land and buildings approximates to net book value,

Supplier Payments Policy
The Company's policy with regard to payments to suppliers
is detailed on page 21.

Financial Instruments

The information required by section 5A, Schedule 7, Companies Act
1985 in relation to Financial Instruments is set out in Note 25 to the
Accounts on pages 71 and 72.

Share Capital _
Movements in share capital during the year are set out in Note 16
to the Accounts.

Directors’ Share Interests
Directors’ interests in the ordinary shares of the Company are
shown cn page 32.

Substantial Shareholdings
At 5 May 2006, the Company had been notified of the following
interests of 3% or more in its ordinary shares (excluding Directors):

Number of ordinary shares % of equity

L'Oréal SA 22,800,000 10.5%!
L'Oréal SA 92,644,486 42.6%°*
Mr | B McGlinn 48,703,408 22.4%°
Fidelity International Limited 15,073,259 6.9%
Credit Suisse Securities (Europe) Limited 6,586,828 3.0%
Aeon Group 6,700,000 31%

1 As & result of an acquisition of ordinary shares by ['Oréal on 22 March 2006,

2 As a result of interests pursuant 1o a call option and imevocable undertakings
given in relation 1o the registered hofdings of: Beaverbridge Holdings Limited, Dame
Anita Roddick, Gordon Boddick, Adrian Bellamy, Peter Saunders, Morstan Nominees
Limited and UBS Wealth Management.

3 The interest of Mr | B McGlian inciudes a non-beneficial holding of 3,038,640
ordinary shares.

Employees and Employee Invoivement
The Group's approach to employees and employee involvement
is described on page 19.

Donations and Gommunity Involvement
Please see page 22 for details of charitable contributions.
No political donations were made by the Group.

Research and Development
Research and development expenditure is detailed on page 21

Annual General Meeting

The Annual General Mesting (*AGM™) will be held at 11.00am on
Thursday 27 July 2006 at The Body Shop International PLC,
Watersmead, Litflehampton, West Sussex, BN17 6LS. The Notice
convening the mesting and an explanation of the business to be
fransacted is enclosed in a separate document.

In the event that the recommended offer for the entire issued
and to be issued capital of the Company by L'Oréal becomes of
is declared wholly unconditional before the date of the meeting,
resolutions to be put to the meeting may, to the extent permitted,
be put to the meeting with such amendments and alterations as
shall be determined af the meeting or the meeting may be
postponed or adjourned to a new date. Shareholders will be kept
informed of any such changes.

Auditors
A resolution to re-appoint BDO Stoy Hayward LLP as auditors will be
prapased at the AGM.

On behalf of the Board

Adrian Bellamy
Executive Chairm
5 May 2006
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Corporate Governance

The Directors are committed to integrity and accountability in the
stewardship of the Group's affairs. For the Company, corporate
governance covers not only the Principles of Goed Governance and
Code of Best Practice contained within the Combined Code but also
wider business practices, such as social and envircnmental
performance and animal protection.

The Directors consider that the Company has been compliant
throughout the period under review with the provisions of Section 1
of the revised Combined Code issued in July 2003.

The following statement describes how the principles set out in
the Combined Code applicable during the period under review have
been applied.

Board of Directors

The Board of Directors throughout the year consisted of Adrian
Bellamy (Executive Chairman), Peter Saunders (Chief Executive
Officer) and Non-Executive Directors as set out in the tabie below.
The Board and its Committees met regularly throughout the year.
The number of scheduled meetings and attendance of the Directors
are shown in the table below:

Board Nominations Audit  Remuneration
Commistee  Committee Commitiee
Meetings held in year
under review 6 2 4 4
Adrian Beflamy 6 2 4~ 4%
Peter Saunders 6 2* 3" 4*
Non-Executive Directors:
Pegay Bruzelius
{appointed 18 Nov 2005) 172 Val 11
Jack Keenan 6 2 4 4
Howard Mann OBE
(appointed 18 Nov 2005)  2/2 111 1N
irene Milier 6 2 4 4
Dame Anita Roddick 6 1 2"
Gordon Roddick 6 1* 3*
Ronald de Waal

{resigned 18 Nov 2005)  3/4 12 1/3 1/3

* By invitation

in addition, the Board meets on an ad-hoc basis to implement
routine and administrative matters that have been approved in
principle at the scheduled Board meetings.

The Board has a formal schedule of matters reserved o it,
which includes approving:

— The Group's long term objectives and commercial strategy;

— Acquisitions, disposals and major investments;

— Annual operating and capital budgets;

— Annual accounts and announcement of annual and interim
resuits;

26  The Body Shop International PLC Annual Repert and Accounts 2006

— Divigends;
- Executive appointments;
— Treasury policy and risk management.

Dame Anita and Gordon Roddick are not censidered to be
independent Non-Executive Directors due to their past executive
service with the Company and their continuing significant
shareholdings. All the other Non-Executive Directors are considered
fo be independent.

Jack Keenan is the Senior Independent Director. He is
available to meet shareholders on request and ensures that the
Board is aware of shareholder concerns not resolved through
existing channals.

There is a clear division of responsibility between the Executive
Chairman Adrian Bellamy, and the Chief Executive Officer Peter
Saunders. If acting in an executive capacity, the Chairman agrees
his specific area or functions with the Chief Executive Officer and
Interacts with management through him.

Responsibility for management of the Group’s operations is
delegated to members of the Executive Committee, which consists
of the Chief Executive Officer together with the four regional hoads
and the seven central deparimental heads. The Executive
Committee responsibilities include:

— Developing the business in accordance with its
Mission Statement;

— Day to day management of the Dusiness;

— Formulation and implementation of the Group’s sirategy
and agreed plans;

— Reporting 1o the Board;

— Making recommendations to the Board;

— Communicating fo emplcyees on & regular basis.

Members of the Executive Committee attend the Board on a
rotational basis to update the Board on their area of responsibility.

The Board receives monthiy management accounts and
information for Board meetings is circulated in advance.

New Directors undertake a formal induction and familiarisation
programme on joining the Company, based on their need to have
a general understanding of how the Group operates worldwide and
of the specific information that is produced to the Board. Once
appointed, Directors remain familiar with the business through the
phasing of the matters considered by the Board, regular meetings
with management and visits to shops and regions. The Board has
started a policy of holding some meetings in markets around the
world, facilitating interaction with the regional management teams
and overall knowledge of the international business. Directers also
benefit from the diversity of experience of the Board members.
They can attend training courses if required.

The Board compieted and discussed a self-gvaluation
questionnaire in December 2005 which covered the Board, its
commitiees and its relationship with management. The performance
of the Chairman was also subject to evaluation, led by the Senior
independent Director,

All Directors submit themselves for re-election at least once
gvery three years. Gordon Roddick and Jack Keenan retire at this
year’s AGM and the Nominations Commitiee nas recommended their




re-appaintment as Directors. In addition Peggy Bruzelius and
Howard Mann, having been appointed as Directors during the
vear, will also retire at this year's AGM and offer themselves for
re-appointment, The rotation for the Non-Fxecutive Directors is set
out in the Remuneration Report,

Adrian Bellamy is not a fuli time Executive of the Company.
Detaiis of his other directorships and those heid by other Directors
are set out in their biographical details on page 24

Relations with Shareholders
The Group is committed to maintaining good communications with
shareholders, ensuring that all shareholders are kept informed of
significant Group developments and price sensitive information in
accordance with the Listing Rules.

The Chairman, Chief Executive Officer and Director of Finance
& IT hald regutar meetings with the Company’s principal institutional
shareholders and analysts and feedback is provided to the Board
on a regular basis. A full presentation is made to the investment
community in conjunction with the announcement of half year
and full year results. All Directors attend the Annual General
Meeting and are available to answer questions from sharehclders
present. The defails of proxy votes will be communicated to
shareholders present at the Annual General Meeting in July 2008
and subsequently on the Company's web site.

Board Committees

There are three Board committees that operate within defined
terms of reference: the Nominations Committee, the Remuneration
Commiitee and the Audit Commitiee. The terms of reference of the
committees are available from the Company.

The Nominations Committee

The Nominations Commiitee is chaired by Adrian Bellamy with Jack
Keenan, Irene Miller, Peggy Bruzelius {appointed 18 November
200%), Howard Mann (appointed 18 November 2005) and Ronald de
Waal (resigned 18 November 2005} also serving on the Commiitee,
Additional members of the Board and external advisors can attend
meetings of the Committee by invitation.

The responsibilities of the Committee include:

— Reviewing the structure, size and composition of the Board;

— Identifying and nominating for approval to the Board
candidates 1o fill vacancies on the Board,

— Reviewing the re-election of Directors as they retire by
rotation under the Company's articles of association.

The Committee was responsibie for the appointment of two new
Non-Executive Directers during the year. The Committee briefed an
external search consultancy to assist it in identifying potential
candidates based on agreed criteria, recognising the additional skills
required by the Board. A number of potential candidates were short
listed by the consultancy and interviewed by members of the Board
before the final invitations were extended to the new Directors,

The Committee has reviewed the re-appointment of Jack
Keenan and Gordon Roddick as Non-Executive Directors and
confirmed that, on the basis of the continuing effective contribution
made by both Directors, their re-appointment should be
recommended to the Board and to shareholders.

The Audit Committee

Tne Audit Committee is chaired by Irene Miller with Jack Keenan,
Peggy Bruzelius (appointed 18 Navember 2005), Howard Mann
(appointed 18 November 2005) and Ronald de Waal (resigned 18
November 2005) also serving on the Commitiee. All the members
of the Committee are independent Non-Executive Directors.

The Committee has at least one member possessing what the
Smith Report describes as recent and relevant experience. frene
Miller was Chief Financial Officer of Barnes & Noble Inc uniil 1997,
The Directors' biographical details on page 24 demonstrate that all
the members of the Committee bring a wide range of experience
from positions held at the highest fevel both in the UK and
internationally.

Both the external and internal auditors are present at the
meetings, and it is common for the Committee to meet the external
auditors without management present. Private meetings with the
internal auditor are scheduled as required. The Chairman, Chief
Executive Officer and Director of Finance & IT regularly attend the
Audit Committee at the invitation of the Audit Committee Chairman,
and other members of management attend the Audit Committee
meetings as necessary.

In accordance with its terms of reference, the Audit Committee
is responsible for monitoring the integrity of the financial statements
of the Group, including its annual and interim reports, prefiminary
results announcements and any other formal announcements
refating to its financial performance. The Committee is responsible
for making recommendations to the Board in relation to the
appointment, re-appointment and removal of the Group's external
auditors, and for overseeing the relationship between the Group and
the extemal auditers, including non-audt services and associated
fees. The Committee also menitors the effectiveness of the Group's
internal audit function including its terms of reference, scope and
resources, in the context of the Group's overall risk management
system. The full terms of reference of the Committee can be
obtained from the Company.

In the year under review, the Audit Committee discharged its
responsiilities by:

— Reviewing the Group’s draft financial statements and interim
results statement prior 1o Board approval, together with the
external auditors' detailed reports on these;

— Reviewing the appropriateness of the Group's accounting
controls, policies and procedures adopted during the year,
(Detail on the accounting policies adopted can be found en
pages 42 to 45);

— Reviewing the Group’s Chrisimas trading statement prior
to release;

— Reviewing the Group's progress towards the implementation
of International Financial Reporting Standards;

— Reviewing and approving the external audit fee and
monitoring the non-audit fees payable to the external
auditors;

— Reviewing and approving the external auditors’ plan for
the audit of the Group accounts including key risks, plus
approving their terms of engagement;

— Reviewing and approving the terms of reference for Internal
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Corporate Governance continued

Audit, its programme of work and internal audit reports
as issued;

— Reviewing the risks associated with major business
programmes including acquisitions and iT investment;

— Receiving regular updates on the key risk areas identified
through the Risk Management Working Party and assessing
the internal control framework;

— Reviewing the Committee’s own terms of reference and
performance as part of a wider Board exercise;

— Receiving notification of any whistle biowing incidents and
ensuring there is adequate follow up to such matters.

The Audit Committee has put in place safeguards to ensure
that the independence of the Group audit is not compromised.
These include:

— Seeking confirmation from the auditors that, in their
professional opinion, they are independent of the Company,

— Reviewing the economic importance of the Company to the
external auditors and assessing whether that importance
impairs, or appears to impair, their judgement or
independence.

The Committee has also approved a policy governing the provision
of non-audit services by the external auditors. The palicy dictates
that the external auditcrs shall only provide those services that do
not conflict with the external auditors’ independence or objectivity.
That is to say, the Committee should not agree to the auditor
providing a service i, having regard to the ethical and other
guidance available and all relationships between the Company and
the audit firm, the result is that:

— the external auditor audits its own firm’s work;

— the external auditor makes management decisions for
the Company,

— a mutuality of interest is created; or

— the external auditor is put in the role of advocate for the
Company.

A list of prohibited services has been generated which is contained
in the policy. In addition, a number of pre-approval limits have been
set for non-audit services that are not deemed to be prohibited, but
must be controlled. Any activities that may be perceived to be in
conflict with the role of the external auditor or are likely to exceed
the pre-approval limits must be submitted to the Committee for prior
approval. {Details of the amounts paid to the external auditors during
the year for audit and non-audit services are set out in the Notes 10
the Accounts on page 49.)

The Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee is chaired by Jack Keenan with Irene
Miller, Pegay Bruzelius (appointed 18 November 2003), Howard
Mann (appointed 18 November 2005) and Ronald de Waal
fresigned 18 November 2005 also serving on the Committee.

28  The Body Shop International PLC Annual Report and Accounts 2008

All the members of the Committee are independent Non-Executive
Directors. Additional members of the Board, members of the
Executive Committee and external advisors attend meetings of
the Committee by invitation.

The responsibilities of the Committee include:

— Reviewing the ongoing appropriateness and relevance of
the Remuneration Policy;

— Determining the fotal remuneration and employment terms
of the Chairman, Chief Executive Officer and members of the
gxecutive management team,

— Appraving the design, targets and annual payments under
any performance related pay schemes;

— Reviewing the design of share incentive plans and approving
the allocation of awards under such plans;

— Determining the policy for pension aangements and
reviewing the pension scheme annually,

— Ensuring that contractuat terms on termination, and any
payments made, are fair to the individual and the Company.

Further information on the responsibifities and activities of the
Committee are set out in the Remuneration Report on pages 30
to 34.

Internal Control and Risk Management

The Beard is ultimately responsible for the Group's system of
internal control and for reviewing its effectivenass. However, such
a system is designed to manage rather than efiminate the risk of
failure to achieve the Group's objectives, and can provide only
reasonable and not absolute assurance against material
misstatement or [oss.

In accordance with the guidance for directors “internal Control:
Guidance for Directors on the Combined Code” (the Turnbull
guidance), the Board confirms that there i an ongoing process for
identifying, evaluating and managing the significant risks faced by
the Group; that this process has been in place for the year under
review and up to the date of approval of the Annuat Report and
Accounts: and that this process is regularly reviewed by the Board.

The Board has reviewed on an annual and ongoing basis the
effectiveness of the system of internal contre!, the process for
identifying and evaluating the significant risks affecting the business,
together with the policies and procedures by which risks are
managed. Managers are responsible for the identification and
evaluation of significant risks applicable to their areas of the
business, together with the design and operation of suitable
controls. These risks are assessed on a continual basis and details
of significant risks and how they are being managed are reported
10 the Risk Management Working Party.

The Risk Management Working Party reports to the Board
and meets regularly to review the major risks 1o ihe Group and
the system of internal control in place to manage those risks.
During the year under review, the Risk Management Working
Party comprised the Executive Chairman (Chair), the Director




of Finance & IT and the Internal Audit Manager. The minutes of
the Risk Management Working Party are circulated to all Audit
Committee members.

The Risk Management Working Party moritored the following
major risks during the year:

— Avian flu

— Seasonality of business

— Transaction decline

— Channel conflict

— Brand reputation (Values)

— Political and cultural instability

— Reliance on central functions

— Head franchisee refationship and succession management

— Terrorism

— Americas region stability

— Foreign exchange / currency fluctuation (impact on
The Body Shop and its franchisees)

— Changing nature of gifting

- Staff retention and recruitment.

For the year under review, these risks were categorised as either:
strategic; operational; financial; or compliance/reputational. Within
these categories, the risks were then scored against the potential
cost and probability of the risks occurring, with the actions being
taken to mitigate these risks also reported and monitored.

The Risk Management Working Party, in cenjunction with the
Audit Committee, reviews and directs the work of Internal Audit,
which provides regular audit veports to the Board in accordance
with a risk-based audit plan.

Additional internal control systems are in place to ensure
alignment between the Group's operational performance and its
ethical poiicies. The Direclors accept responsibility for ensuring that
appropriate management systems and processes are maintained for
monitoring the Group’s commitment to continuous improvement in
its ethical performance.

Going Concern

The Directors have a reasonable expectation that the Company and
the Group have adequate resources to continue in operation for the
foreseeable future. For this reason, they continue to adopt the going
concern basis in preparing the accounts.
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Remuneration Report

Remuneration Committee

For the year ended 25 February 2008, the Remuneration Commitiee
{“the Committee™ consisted of the following independent Non-
Executive Directors: Jack Keenan (Chairman), Irene Miller, Peggy
Bruzelius {appointed 18 November 2005), Howard Mann (appointed
18 November 2005) and Ronald de Waal (resigned 18 November
2005). The Commitiee approves the total remuneration and
employment terms of all senior executives in the Group including
hoth annual and fong-term incentive schemes.

The members of the Committee have no personal financial
interest, other than as sharenolders, in the matters to be decided,
no potential conflicts of interest arising from cross-directorships,
and no day-to-day involvement in running the business.

The Committee consuits the Executive Chairman, Chiet
Executive Officer and Director of Human Resources of the Company
in arriving at its decisions, except when the remuneration of these
executives is being considered.

The Comemittes has been advised by Towers Perrin, who have
also provided general advice to the Committee and the Company
on executive remuneration, including annual and long-tesm incentive
schemes.

Remuneration Policy for Executive Directors

The Remuneration Policy for Executive Directors and members

of the Executive Committee is designed to attract and retain the
management skills necessary to develop the Group’s international
business. The Remuneration Policy set out below is applied
consistently across the group of executives and has applied
throughout the year to 25 February 2006.

The Group aims to provide total remuneration arrangements
that are apprepriate to the nature of the business. Total
remuneration is linked to both individual and Group performance,
with the use of share schemes designed to encourage long-term
commitment to the Group's success. This approach reflects the
general basis for remuneration of all executives and managers
within the Group.

Reviews have been carried out, supported by independent
advice, to ensure that the range and level of remuneration continue
10 match current market rates, Compensation levels and packages
are compared with those of executives with similar skills and
experience, and with companies which can be compared to The
Body Shop in terms of size, business sector, diversity and complexity
of business, geographical spread of business or growth profile.
Some Executive Directors have been recruited from international
markets and, in these cases, the basic salaries reflect remuneration
fovels in the Executive Directors’ home countries.

In addition to basic salary, the remuneration package of
Executive Directors inciudes an annual incentive scheme, pension
benefits, parficipation in share schemes, and an element of non-
cash beneiits.
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Basic Salary

It is the Company's policy to ensure that basic salaries are
appropriate and competitive for the responsibifities involved.

The Company uses information from independent sources on the
rates of salary for similar jobs. The basic salary for each Director
for the year ended 25 February 2006 is shown in the Directors’
Emoluments table set cut in this report. The policy of the Company
is to review their basic salary annually, or otherwise on promotion
of change of responsihility, taking into account competitive market
information and individual performance

Annual incentive Scheme

The Company’s Annual Incentive Scheme is designed to provide
the Executive Directors with an incentive to achieve short-term
performance targets. Bonus payments are non-pensionable and
are subject to approval by the Committee.

The bonus arrangements ir. place for both the year under
review and the current year enable Executive Directors to eam an
annual cash bonus for performance above a minimum target, with
a maximum of 100% of basic salary payable if the highest
performance targets are met. Any bonus depends upon the Group
achieving a minimum profit target. The Group did not meet its
minimum target relating to pre-tax profit in the year ended 25
February 2006 and no bonuses are payable to Directors for the year
under review.

As a result of the operation of the Annual Incentive Scheme,
up to 50% of each Executive Director's total annual remuneration
(disregarding benefits and pension contributions) can be
performance related if the highest performance targets are met.
The performance element is further enhanced if Executive Directors
are able to exercise their rights under share schemes.

Share Schemes
The Company believes that share ownership by Directors, executives
and other managers strengthens the link between the personal
interests of those individuals and those of shareholders. Since 1984,
The Body Shop has encouraged long-term share ownership through
widespread use of share options. At the 2005 Annual General
Meeting, a new Performance Share Scheme (“the 2005 Scheme™
was introduced. In addition, share options are granted under the
Inland Revenue approved share option scheme (“the 2002
Scheme™).

The Committee approves all awards of shares and grants of
share options. The Committee’s policy is to make regular awards
or grants over the ten-year life of the schemes, with annual awards
or grants over shares worth up to two times annual salary.
Exceptionally, executive recruitment needs and general business
strategy may have necessitated larger block grants in some years.

Awards under the 2005 Scheme take the form of either a
contingent right to receive ordinary shares or a nil-cost option,
subject to perfermance conditions to be decided by the
Remuneration Committee. The share awards made in 2005,
following approval of the 2005 Scheme, were up 1o 200% of




the base salary of the Executive Director or employee. The share
awards or options vest after three years, subject to @ performance
condition that the growth in the Group's normalised compound
earnings per share (“EPS") over the three financial years
(commencing with the current year) exceeds 7.5% per annum.

If the annual award is of 100% of base salary or greater, the vesting
of the award is subject to a more stringent performance test and
variable levels of vesting: If the average annual compound growth
in EPS over the three financial years to February 2008 is 12.5%
or more, the award will vest in full; for growth of 10% but below
12.5%, the level of vesting is 75%; and for growth of 7.5% but
below 10%, the level of vesting is 50%. If any test is not met, the
awards will lapse.

Options granted before the infroduction of the 2005 scheme
vest only if the growth in the Group's normalised eamnings per share
over the three, four or five financial years (cemmencing with the
year current at the date of grant) exceeds the growth in the Retail
Price Index during the same period by at least three percentage
points per annum.

This form of performance test was adopted in 1995 and was
selected to ensure that options do not vest unless the underlying
financial performance of the Group is satisfactory. An EPS based
performance condition has been chosen as it aligns the awards
made under the 2005 Scheme and 2002 Scheme with the profit
growth strategy of the Group. The Remuneration Committee has
considered the EPS perfermance condition in the context of the
business environment going forward and considers the variable
performance test and the minimum 7.5% per annum target to
be appropriate,

The Company operates a Savings Related Share Option Scheme
that is open 1o all UK emplayees including Executive Directors.
Options are granted at 80% of market value at the date of the
invitation to participate and the maximum that can be saved each
month is limited to £250.

Details of the options and performance shares held by each
Director and the performance condition appiicable to each grant are
set out in the table headed Divectors’ Share Options. This includes
details of the performance conditions applicable to share options
outstanding under the previous 1995 scheme.

Executive Directors and members of the Executive Committee
are required to build a shareholding of at least the value of their
current salary within four years of joining o, for Directors and
executives holding office at June 2005, within three years of
this report.

Pension

Executive Directors (other than the Executive Chairman, Adrian
Bellamy) are entitled to Company pension contributions at a rate
of 12% of basic salary. These contributions can be paid into the
Company's Infand Reverue approved money purchase scheme
or inte another similar pension scheme.

Service Contracts

The Executive Direciors have one year roliing service contracts.
These service contracts can be terminated by either the Company
or the Executive Director, giving not less than 12 months notice, and
ultimately expire when the Director reaches retirement age (gither
60 or 65).

In the event that the Company requires the Director 1o leave
before the expiry of the notice period, the Company is obfiged to
pay the basic salary for any unexpired pesiod of notice that is not
worked, together with associated benefits including pension
contributions. In addition, the Executive Directors are entitled to a
pro rata proportion of the Annual Incentive Scheme eamed in the
year up until the termination of their employment.

The information in respect of each Director with a service
contract is as follows:

Contract date Expiry
Adrian Bellamy 12 June 2002 Age 650712
(Executive Chairman) monthg' notice
Peter Saunders 13 June 2002 Age 60 or 12
(Chief Executive Officer) menths' notice

The service contract with Adrian Bellamy requires him to work 150
days per annum for the Company.

Taxable Benefits
In the year under review, private medical insurance and a car
aliowance have been provided for Peter Saunders.

Non-Executive Directors
Non-Executive Directors initially serve a term that expires at the first
Annual General Meeting at which they come up for re-election on
a rotational basis fwhich cannot exceed three years after the first
Annual General Meeting following their appointment). Thereafter,
unless the Non-Executive Director has indicated a desire for a
shorter term, they will serve until they next come up for re-election
at an Annual General Meeting.

Based on these principles, the Non-Executive Directors’
current terms would, unless the Offer from L'Oréal becomes wholly
unconditional and L'Oréal determines otherwise, expire at the Annual
General Meeting held in the years shown below:

Jack Keenan 2006
Gordon Roddick 2006
irene Miller 2007
Dame Anita Roddick 2007
Peqgy Bruzelius 2009
Howard Mann 2009

Under the terms of the irrevocable undertakings given by the
Non-Executive Directors in connection with the Offer from L'Oréal,
if the Offer becomes wholly unconditional all the Non-Executive
Directors can be required by L'Oréal to resign from the Board

as soon as all proposals to option holders have been made in
accordance with the City Code on Takeovers and Mergers.
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Remuneration Report continued

Peggy Bruzelius and Howard Mann have appointment letters,
whilst the other Non-Executive Directors do not have appointment
letters or contracts of service, None of the Non-Executive Directors
are eligible for pension scheme membership and do not participate
in the Group’s share schemes or the Annual Incentive Scheme.
Under the Company’s Articles of Association, Non-Executive
Directors are entifled to be paid in aggregate an annual sum not
exceeding £500,000. In addition they are entitled to reimbursement
of out-of-pocket travel and accommadation costs in connection with
the performance of their duties.

Remuneration of the Non-Executive Directers is determined by
the Executive Chairman and Executive Directors, on the basis of
independent advice on current fee levels in similar businesses.
Supplementary fees may be paid for devoting additional time and
experiise for the benefit of the Group. For the year ended 25
February 2006, the Non-Executive Directors were each paid a fee at
an annual rate of £40,000 per annum, with Irene Mifler and Jack
Keenan each receiving an additional £10,000 as chairs of Board
committees.

In addition to the fees paid to Dame Anita Roddick as a Non-
Executive Direcior, Anita Roddick Publications Ltd (*ARP") provides
the consultancy services of Dame Anita Roddick under an
agreement that commenced on 13 March 2002, This agreement
was for an initial period of two years and, thereafter, for successive
periods of 12 months unless either the Company or ARP gives
notice to end the agreement no less than 30 days prior to the end
of any period. The annual fee payable to March 2005 was
£195,000. The agreement was extended to 13 March 2006 at an
annual rate of £137,500. The maximum compensation that could be
payable, in certain restricted circumstances, if the contract was
terminated before the end of its term, would be the balance of the
fee to the end of its ferm.

Performance Graph

Set out below is a graph comparing the cumulative total shareholder
return (“TSR") from investing in the Company’s ordinary shares
against a similar investment in a block of shares comprising the
General Retailers’ index over the last five financial years. The
General Retailers’ Index is considered the most appropriate
comparative index for the purposes of the performance graph as the
Company is a member of that index but for other purposes, such as
performance conditions for share options, there may be other more
appropriate indices and measures given the nature of the business.
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Directors’ Share Interests
The Directors who held office during the year hag the following
beneficial interests In the ordinary shares of the Company:

At 25 February At 27 February

2006 or date 2005 or daie

of resignation of appointment

Adrian Bellamy 7,425,000 7,425,000

Peter Saunders 111,046 100,000

Pegqy Bruzelius - -

Jack Keenan 70,000 70,000

Howard Mann OBE - -

frene Miller 200,000 200,000

Dame Anita Roddick’ 20,210,836 21,466,155
Gordon Roddick! 18,960,836

20,216,155
Ronald de Waal - -

1 In addition to the fioldings shown, Dame Anita and Gordon Roddick, together wilh another
individual, are trustees of a nen-beneficial holding of 3,432,552 shares, The beneficial hoiders
of these shares are the Roddick children. Fer the purpeses of the Companies Act 1985, Dame
Anita and Gordon Roddick are deemed 1o be interested in each ether's shareholdings,

There have been no changes in Directors' share interests between
the end of the financial year and 5 May 2006 except that all the
Directors have given irrevocable undertakings in relation to the
ordinary shares of the Company (if any) in which they are
beneficially interested to accept the Offer from L'Oréal for the entire
sharg capital of the Company.




Audited Information

The following information within the Remuneration Report has been audited by the external auditors.

Directors’ Emoluments — 52 weeks ended 25 February 2006

Basic salary Other Total salary Total
and fees  remuneration and fees Bonus Benefits 2006
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Executive Directors
Adrian Bellamy' 203 - 203 - - 203
Peter Saunders? 555 - 555 - 48 603
Non-Executive Directors
Peggy Bruzelius 11 - 1 - - 1
Jack Keenan 50 - 50 - - 50
Howard Mann 11 - 11 - - 11
Irene Miller 50 - 50 - - 50
Dame Anita Roddick® 40 137 177 - - 177
Gordon Roddick 40 - 40 - - 40
Ronald de Waal 29 - 29 - - 29
Total 989 137 1,126 - 48 1,174
Directors’ Emoluments — 52 weeks ended 26 February 2005
Basic salary Other Total salary Total
and fees  remuneration and fees Bonus Benefits 2005
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Executive Directors
Adrian Bellamy 100 - 100 - - 100
Peter Saunders 525 - 525 - 36 561
Non-Executive Directors
Jack Keenan 40 - 40 - - 40
Irene Miller 40 - 40 -~ - 40
Dame Anita Roddick® 30 195 225 ~ - 225
Gordon Roddick 30 - 30 ~ - 30
Ronald de Waal 30 - 30 -~ - 30
Total 795 195 990 - 36 1,026
1 Adrian Bellamy's basic salary was increased to £200,000 from 1 March 2005.
2 Peter Saunders’ basic salary was increased to £551,000 from 1 May 2005,
3 Dame Anita Roddick’s other remuneration arises from an annual consultancy
agreement entered into on 13 March 2002 with Arita Roddick Publications Ltd
to procuse the services of Dame Anita Roddick at an annual fee of £337,500
(2005 £195,000).
The Body Shop international PLE  Annual Report and Accounts 2006 33




Remuneration Report continued

Renefits include such items as medical insurance and overseas
allowances. For Peter Saunders, benefits include a car allowance,
Peter Saunders was alse granted an interest-free relocation loan

The Company made the foliowing payments during the year in
respect of money purchase pension schemes for one Director
{2005: one Director):

of US$800,000 whilst serving as Chief Operating Officer of the US 2006 2005
subsidiary, prior to his appointment o the Board. Details of the loan £000 £000
are disciosed in Note 29 to the Accounts. The loan was repaid after
the end of the year under review. Peter Saunders 65 63
Directors’ Share Options / Performance Shares
Options Options/awards
held at Awarded Exercised  Lapsed . held at  Exercise
27 Feh 2005 in year in year in year 25Feb 2006 Pricc£  Note Option period
Adrian Bellamy 200,000 - - - 800,000 0.905 1 Mar 05 - Mar 12
800,000 - - - 800,000
Peter Saunders 2,232,143 - - - 2,232,143 0.89 1 Aug 04 — Aug 11
1,202,515 - - - 1,202,515 0.905 1 Mar 05 — Mar 12
351,723 - - - 351,723 1.07 2 Jul 05— Jdul 12
- 356,250 - - 356,250 Nil 3 Jun 2008
11,046 - 11,046 - - 0.86 4  Sep05—Feb 06
3,797 427 356,250 11,046 - 4,142,631
Total options hetd by Directors in office at 25 February 2008 4,942 631

Notes:

Dption periods given relate 1o the exercise of options under normal circumstances
and are subject to any performance conditions having been met. [f special
circumstances apply (including retirement and recundancy, the exercise period may
pe different.

The markei value of the shares at 25 February 2006 was 261p (26 February
2005: 199p), The highest price during the year was 268p and the lowast price
was 165p.

0On 23 February 2006 Peter Saunders exercised options over 11,046 ordinary
shares af a price of £0.86 per share. The market price of the share on that date
was 268D,

Atotal of 4,942,631 (2005: 4,586,381) awards and options were held by
Directors in office at 25 February 2006 under performance criteria as follows:

1 Under the 1995 scheme, options granted are subject o the condition that the
growth in the Company's normalised earnings per share over ary three consacutive
financial years {commencing no earlier than the year current at the date of the
grant) exceeds the growih in the Retai! Prices Index during the same period by at
least 4 percentage points per annum,

The 4,234,658 options outstanding at 25 February 2006 under the 1985
scheme were also cutstanding at 26 February 2005,

2 Under the 2002 schemes, options granted are subject to the condition that the
growth in the Company's normalised earnings per share over e threg, four or five
financial years (commencing with the year current at the date of grant) exceecs the
growth in the Retail Price Index during he same period by at least 3 perceniage
points per annum.
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The 351,723 options outstanding at 25 February 2006 under the 2002 schemes
were outstanding at 27 February 2005.

3 Under the 2005 scheme, performance shares are awarded subject to the
condifion that the award will vest in full if the average annual compound growth in
EPS over the three years 1o February 2008 is 12.5% or more. For growth of 10%
but below 12.5%, the level of vesting is 75%; and for growth of 7.5% but below
10%, the level of vesting is 50%.

The 356,250 performance shares outstanding at 25 February 2006 under the
2005 scheme were awarded in the year.

4 No performance criteria apply to options granted under the Company’s Savings
Related Option Schemes.

Annual General Meeting
A resolution is included in the notice of the Annual General Meeting

approving this report.

Signed on behalf of the Board

Jack Keenan
Chairman Remuneration Commiltee
5 May 2006




Directors’ Responsibility Statement

The Directors are responsible for keeping proper accounting records
which disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial
position of the Company, for safeguarding the assets, for taking
reasonable steps for the preventicn and detection of fraud and other
irregularities and for the preparation of financial statements which
comply with the requirements of the Companies Act 1985.

The Directors have elecied o prepare the financial statements
for the Group and Company in accordance with International
Financial Reporfing Standards (IFRSs).

International Accounting Standard 1 requires that financial
statements present fairly for each financial year the Group’s and
the Company's financial position, financial performance and cash
flows, This requires the faithful representation of the effects of
transactions, other events and conditions in accordance with the
definitions and recognition criteria for assets, liabilities, income
and expenses set out in the International Accounting Standards
Board's ‘Framework for the preparation and presentation of
financial statements’. In virtually all circumstances, a fair
presentation will be achisved by compliance with all applicable

International Financial Reporting Standards. A fair presentation
also requires the Directors to:

— select and apply appropriate accounting policies;

— present information, including accounting policies, in @
manner {hat provides relevant, reliable, comparable and
understandable information; and

— provide additional disclosures when compliance with the
spacific requirements In IFRS is insufficient to enable users to
understand the impact of particular transactions, other events
and conditions on the entity's financial position and financial
performance.

Financial statements are pubiished on the Group’s website in
accordance with legislation in the United Kingdom governing the
preparation and dissemination of financial statements, which may
vary from legislation in other jurisdictions. The maintenance and
integrity of the Group's website is the responsibility of the Directors.
The Directars' responsibility aiso extends to the ongoing integrity of
the financial statements contained therein.
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Independent Auditors’ Report

To The Shareholders of The Body Shop Internationat PLC

We have audited the group and parent company financial
statements (the “financial statements") of The Body Shop
International PLC for the 52 weeks ended 25 February 2006,
which comprise the Group income Statement, the Group and
Parent Company Balance Sheets, the Group and Parent Company
Cash Flow Statements, the Group and Parent Company Statements
of Changes in Equity and the related notes. These financial
statements have been prepared under the accounting policies

set out therein. We have also audited the informatien in the
Directors' Remuneration Report that is described as having

been audited.

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors

The directors' responsibilities for preparing the Annual Report,
the Directors’ Remuneration Report and the financial statements
in accordance with applicable law and International Financial
Reporting Standards (FRSs) as adopted by the European Union
are set out in the Statement of Directors’ Responsihilities.

Qur responsibility is to audit the financial statements and
the part of the Directors’ Remuneration Report to be audited in
accordance with relevant legal and regulatory requirements and
International Standards on Auditing (UK and Irefand;.

We report to you our opinion as to whether the financial
statements give a true and fair view and whether the financial
statements and the part of the Directors' Remuneration Report
to be audited have been properly prepared in accordance with the
Companies Act 1985 and Article 4 of the IAS Regulation. We also
report to you if, in our opinion, the Directors’ Report is not consistent
with the financial statements, if the group or company has not kept
proper accounting records, if we have not received all the
information and explanations we require for our audit, or if
information specified by law regarding directors’ remuneration
and other transactions is not disclosed.

We review whether the Corporate Governance Statement
reflects the company's compliance with the nine provisions of the
2003 FRC Combined Code spacified for our review by the Listing
Rules of the Financial Services Authority, and wé report if it does
not, We are not required to consider whetner the board's statements
on internal control cover all risks and contrels, or form an opinion on
the effectiveness of the group's corporate governance procedures
or its risk and controf procedures.

We read other information contained in the Annual Report and
consider whether it is consisient with the audited financial
statements. The other information comprises only the Directors’
Report, the unaudited part of the Remuneration Report, Performance
Review, the Letter from Executive Chairman and Chief Executive
Officer and the Corporaie Gevernance Statement. We consider the
implications for our repert if we become aware of any apparent
misstatements or material inconsistencies with the financial
statements. Our respensibilities do not extend to any other
information.
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Our report has been prepared pursuant to the requivements
of the Companies Act 1985 and for no other purpose. No person
is entitled to rely on this report unless such a person is & person
entitied to rely upon this report by virtue of and for the purpose of
the Companies Act 1985 or has been expressly authorised to do
so by our prior written consent. Save as above, we do not accept
responsibifity for this report to any other person or for any other
purpose and we hereby expressly disclaim any and all such liability.

Basis of audit opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards
on Auditing {UK and Irefand) issued by the Auditing Practices Board.
An audit includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence refevant
to the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements and the
part of the Directors’ Remuneration Report o be audited. it also
includes an assessment of the significant estimates and judgments
made by the directors in the preparation of the financial statements,
and of whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the
group’s and company’s circumstances, consistently applied and
adequately disclosed,

We planned and performed our audit 5o as to obtain all the
infermation and explanations which we considered necessary in
order to provide us with sufficient evidence io give reasonable
assurance that the financial statements and the part of the

- Directors’ Remuneration Report to be audited are free from materiat

misstatement, whether caused by fraud or other irregularity or error.
In forming our opinien we also evaluated the gverail adequacy of the
presentation of information in the financial statements and the part
of the Directors' Remuneration Report to be audited.
Opinion
It our opinion:
— the group financial statements give a true and fair view, in
accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the European Union,
of the state of the group’s affairs as at 25 February 2006
and of its profit for the period then ended;

— the parent company financial statemnents give a true and fair
view, in accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the European
Union as appiied in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act 1985, of the state of the parent company’s
atfairs as at 25 February 2006; and

— the financial statements and the part of the Directors’
Remuneration Report to be audited have been properly
prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 1985
and Article 4 of the IAS Regulation,

oo s

ﬂ-\TA O o
BDO Stomywar LLP

Chartered Accountants and Registered Auditors
London
5 May 2006




Consolidated Income Statement
For the 52 weeks ended 25 February 2006

Total Total
2006 2005
Note £m £m
Revenue 2 485.8 413.0
Cost of sales (167.3) (146.2)
Gross profit 3185 272.7
Operating expenses 3 (277.0) (233.5)
Operating profit 415 39.2
Finance income ] 1.3 1.3
Finance costs 6 (5.2) (4.8}
Profit on ordinary activities before taxation 376 3BT
Taxaticn 7 (8.4) (6.9
Profit for the financial period 29.2 28.8
Atiributable 1o;
Equity holders of the parent 16 286 285
Minority Interest 19 0.6 0.3
292 28.8
Basic earnings per ordinary share 26 13.6p 13.8p
Diluted earnings per ardinary share 26 13.2p 13.3p
The notes on pages 42 to 83 form part of these financial statements.
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Balance Sheets

At 25 February 2006
Group Company
25 Feb 26 Feh 25 Feb 26 Feb
2006 2003 2006 2005
Note £m £m £m £m
Assets
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 9 90.3 731 55.6 47.2
Intangible assets 10 9.4 9.8 8.4 8.4
Goodwill 10 53.5 478 1.5 1.0
Investments 12 - - 149.0 152.6
Deferred tax assets 23 109 8.6 5.2 5.2
Non-current receivables 14 4.6 47 34 3.7
Total non-current assets 168.7 144.0 2231 2181
Current assets
Inventories 13 54.8 62.1 284 38.6
Trade and other receivables 14 40.3 324 68.7 55.0
Derivatives 0.1 0.2 0.1 0.2
Cash and cash equivalents 15 53.8 416 21.7 27.8
Total current assets 149.0 136.3 1189 1216
Total assets 3177 280.3 342.0 339.7
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables 24 (57.1) (49.7) (56.9) (45.8)
Interest-bearing loans and borrowings 21 {51.1) (45.6) (50.8) (45.2)
Obligations under finance leases 21 (2.3} (2.4) (2.3) (2.4)
Tax payable (6.9} (8.0 {4.1) 6.4)
Provisions 22 {0.8) {0.8) (0.8) {0.8)
Total current liabilities (118.2) (108.5) (114.9) (100.8)
Non-current fiabilities .
Interest-bearing loans and borrowings 21 {0.2) (0.3) - -
Obligations under finance lgases 21 (12.9) (13.n (12.9) (13.1)
Provisions 22 {0.6) (1.4} {0.5) (1.3)
Total nomn-current liabilities (13.7) {14.8) (13.4) (14.4)
Total liabilities (131.9) (121.3) (128.3) {115.0}
Net assets 185.8 158.0 213.7 224.7
Equity
Calted up share capital 16 109 10.7 10.9 10.7
Share premium account 16 65.9 62.3 65.9 62.3
Reserve for own shares 16; 17 (6.1) {6.1) - -
Translation reserve 16 2.3 - - -
Other reserves 17 5.5 1.2 11.1 6.5
Retained earnings 16 105.8 89.8 125.8 145.2
Equity attributable to equity holders of the parent 184.3 157.9 213.7 2247
Minority interests 19 1.5 1.1 - -
Total equity 185.8 159.0 213.7 224.7

These financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the B y 2006 and signed on its behalf by:

Adrian Bellamy, Executive Chairman
The notes on pages 42 to 83 form part of these financial statements.
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Cash Flow Statements
For the 52 weeks ended 25 February 2006

Group Company
2006 2005 2006 2005
Note £m ©Em £m £m
Cash flows from operating activifies
Operating profit 415 39.2 7.3 44,7
Adjusiments:
Depreciation ) 9 15.0 14.0 6.8 6.3
Loss (Profit) on disposai of property, plant and equipment 1.5 0.8 0.6 {0.2)
Loss on disposal of intangible assets - 0.1 0.1 -
Amortisation 10 24 2.1 1.5 0.8
impairment of assets 10 0.2 - - -
Share option charge 1.4 1.4 1.6 43
Exchange movement 0.7 1.0 0.3 1.4
Changes in working capital (excluding the effects of acquisitions):
Decrease/{increase) in inventories 1.7 (0.3} 10.2 {1.5)
(Increase)/decrease in trade and other receivables (6.7) 59 (15.4) 181
Increase/{decrease) in trade and other payables 33 47 26 (4.3}
{Decrease)/increase in provisions (0.8) 0.1 15.0 {15.8)
Cash generated from operations (note 20) 71.2 68.8 30.6 538
Interest received 6 13 13 14 1.5
Interest paid 3] (5.2) (4.8) (5.4) (2.3)
fncome tax paid (9.5) (6.5 (5.1) (5.8)
Net cash from operating activities 57.8 58.8 215 47.2
Cash flows from investing activities:
Acquisitions of subsidiaries, net of cash acquired 11 (4.4) (19.3 {2.9) (26.0)
Purchase of property, plant and equipment 9 {32.0) 20.9) (15.7) {12.0)
Purchase of intangible assets 10 (2.0) (4.6 2.1) {4.4)
Net cash used in investing activities (38.4) {44.8) {20.7) (42.4)
Cash fiows from financing activities
Proceeds from the issue of ordinary share capital 16 38 2.4 3.8 8.0
Proceeds from borrowings 1.9 19.9 2.2 201
Capital element of finance lease rental payments 21 (0.3) (0.5) (0.3) {0.5)
Dividends paid to Company's shareholders 18 {12.6) {11.7) {12.6) (10.7)
Net cash used in financing activities (7.2) 10.1 (6.9) 16.9
Net increase/{decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 12.2 24.1 (6.1) 217
Cagsh and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period 15 41.6 175 27.8 6.1
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 15 53.8 416 1.7 27.8
The notes on pages 42 to 83 form part of these financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

Attributahle to equity holders of the Parent

Share Share Other Translation Retained Minerity Total
capital premium reserves reserves earnings interest equity
£m £m £m £m £fm £m £m
Balance at 29 February 2004 10.4 547 (3.6 - 73.0 - 1345
Changes in equity for 2004/2005
Employee share option: scheme - - 43 - - - 43
Shares issued
Cash 0.3 2.1 - - - - 24
Other than cash - 5.5 - - - - 5.5
Business combination - - - - - 0.8 0.8
Dividends (note 18) - - - - (11.7) - (1.7
Puttable mingrity interest - - (5.6) - - - {5.6)
Net income recognised directly in equity 0.3 7.6 (1.3} - (11.7) 0.8 {4.3)
Profit for the period - - - - 28.5 0.3 288
Total recognised income and expense 0.3 7.6 (1.3) - 16.8 - 1.1 245
for the period
Balance at 26 February 2005 10.7 62.3 (4.9 - 89.8 1.1 150.0
Balance at 27 February 2005 10.7 62.3 {4.9) - 89.8 1.1 159.0
Changes in equity far 2005/2006
Employee share option scheme - - 4.3 - - - 43
Shares issued 0.2 3.6 - - - - 3.8
Dividends {note 18) - - - - (12.6} - {(12.6)
Currency translation differences - - - 2.3 - 0.2) 2.1
Net income recognised directly in equity 0.2 36 4.3 23 {12.6) (0.2) {2.4)
Profit for the period - - - - 28.6 0.6 29.2
Total recognised income and expense 0.2 3.6 43 2.3 16.0 0.4 26.8
for the period
Balance at 25 February 2006 10.9 65.9 (0.6} 2.3 105.8 1.5 185.8

The notes en pages 42 to 83 form part of these financial statements.
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Company Statement of Changes in Equity

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

Share Share Other Retained Total
capital premium reserves eamings equity
£m £m £m £m £m
Balance at 29 February 2004 10.4 547 2.5 120.3 187.9
Changes in equity for 2004/2005
Employee share option scheme - - 4.3 - 4.3
Shares issued 0.3 7.6 - - 79
Dividends (note 18) - - - (1.7 (11.7)
Hedging - - 0.3} - {0.3)
Net income recognised directly in equity 0.3 7.6 4.0 {11.7 0.2
Profit for the period - - - 36.6 36.6
Total recognised income and expense for the period 0.3 7.6 4.0 24.9 36.8
Balance at 26 February 2005 10.7 62.3 6.5 145.2 2247
Balance at 27 February 2005 10.7 62.3 6.5 145.2 224.7
Changes in equity for 2005/2006
Employee share option scheme - - 4.3 - 43
Shares issued 0.2 386 - - 38
Dividends {note 18) - - - (12.8) (12.8)
Hedging - - 0.3 - 0.3
Net income recognised directly in equity 0.2 36 4.6 (12.6) (4.2)
Profit for the period - - - (6.8) (6.8)
Total recognised income and expense for the period 0.2 3.6 4.6 (19.4) (11.0)
Balance at 25 February 2006 10.9 65.9 11.1 125.8 213.7
The notes on pages 42 to 83 form part of these financial statements.
The Body Shop Infernational PLC Annual Report and Accounts 2006 41




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the 52 Weeks ended 25 February 2006

1. ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of
these financial statements are set out below, The policies have been
consistently applied to all years presented, unless otherwise stated.
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs and IFRIC
interpretations) issued by the international Accounting Standards
Board (JASB as adopted by the EL) and with those parts of the
Companies Act 1985 applicable to companies preparing their
accounts under IFRS. This is the first ime the group and company
have prepared financial statements in accordance with IFRSs,
having previously prepared financial statements in accordance

with UK accounting standards. Details of how the transition from
UK accounting standards to IFRSs has affecied the group’s and
company’s reported financial position, financial performance and
cash flows are given in note 30.

First-time adoption
The following IFRS 1 exemptions have been taken:

Business combinations

IFRS 1 exempts a first-time adopter from the full retrospective
application of IFRS 3 “Business Combinafions”. Consequently,
business combinations that cecurred prier te the date of transiticn to
IFRS have not been restated.

Cumdative transiation differences
IAS 21 “The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates” requires
the translation differences arising in connection with foreign
operations to be classified as a separate component of equity, IFRS
1 exempts a first-time adopter from the retrospective application of
IAS 21. The group has applied this exemption, with the effect that
cumulative transtation differences for all foreign operations as at the
date of transition are deemed to be nil,

The exceptions to retrospective application required by IFRS 1
that applied to the group are as follows:

Hedge accounting

IFRS 1 prohibits the retrospective re-designation of hedging
instruments of net positions enacted prior to the date of transition 1o
IFRS. Consequently, the gain or loss on the hedging instruments
enacted by the group that had not matured at the date of fransition
have been recognised at fair value with changes recognised in the
income statement.

Basis of consolidation
The consolidated financial statements comprise the financiaf
statements of the parent company and its subsidiary undertakings.
Subsidiary undertakings are all entities over which the group has the
power to govern the financial and operating policies so as to obtain
economic benefits from its activities, generally accompanying a
shareholding of more than one half of the voting rights. The group's
accounting policies have been applied consistently in dealing with
items that are considered material in relation to the consolidated
accounts,

The group uses the purchase method of accounting te account
for the acquisition of subsidiaries. The results of subsidiaries
acquired or disposed of during the year are included in the
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consolidated income statement from the effective date of acquisition
or up 1o the effective date of disposal, as appropriate.

The interest of minority shareholders is stated at the minority's
proportion of the cost of the identifiable assets and liabilities.

All inter-company fransactions and bafances between group
entities are eliminated on conselidation.

Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial statements requires management to
make estimates and judgements that affect the application of
accounting poficies and the reported values of assets, liabilities,
incomes and expenses. Such estimates and judgements are
continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and
ather factors, including expectations of future events that are
believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Estimates are
adjusted as appropriate and the impact reflected in either just the
current, or current and future periods, depending on the time frame
10 which the estimate relates.

Revenue

Revenue represents the fair value receivable in the ordinary

course of business for goods sold and services provided., It excludes
sales between group companies, disceunts given, VAT and other
sales taxes.

Revenue is recognised as follows:

Sale of goods: wholesale
Revenue is recognised when the group dispatches product to the
customer.

Sale of goods: retail

Revenue is recognised when the product is sold to the customer.
Retall sales are usually in cash or by credit card. The recorded
revenue is the gross amount of the sale, including credit card fees
payable for the transaction.

Royalty income
Royalty income Is recognised on an accruals basis in accordance
with the substance of the relevant royalty agreements,

Sale of gift vouchers

Revenue from the sale of gift vouchers is initially recognised as
deferred income, with the revenue recognised as the vouchers are
redeemed.

Sale of loyafty cards

Loyalty cards entitle the holder to discounted purchases and gifts
for a limited period of time, in exchange for an initiaf fee payment.
Revenues are deferred and amortised over the period of the loyalty
card, matched by the associated expense, which is estimated based
on previous experience.

Dividends

Dividends propesed by the Board and unpaid at the period end are
not recognised in the financial statements until they have been
approved by shareholders at the Annual General Meeting.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of a subsidiary or business is the
difference between the fair vaiue of the consideration paid and the
fair value of the assets and liabilities acquired.




Goodwill arising on acquisitions prior to 28 February 1998 was
set off directly against reserves. Positive goodwill arising on
acquisitions from 1 March 1998 to 28 February 2004 was
capitalised and amortised on & straight-iine basis over its useful
economic life up tc a presumed maximum of 15 years,

As at 29 February 2004, amortisation of goodwill ceased and
the accumulated amortisation and impairment losses previously
recognised were netted off against the goodwill's original cost.

From 29 February 2004 onwards, goodwill is tested annually
for impairment and is carried at cost less accumulated impairment
losses. Gains and losses on the disposal of an entity include the
carrying amount of goodwill relating to the entity sold.

Other intangible assets

Other intangible assets include items such as software development
and website development costs. They are measured initially at cost
and are then amortised on a straight-fine basis over 5 years.

Impairment

Assets that have an indefinite useful ife are not subject to
amortisation and are tested annually for impairment. Assets that are
subject to amortisation or depreciation are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their
carrying amounts may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is
recognised for the amount by which the asset's carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount, The recoverable amount is the higher
of an asset's fair value less costs to sell and valug in use. For the
purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest
levels for which there are separately identifiable cash tlows.

Property, plant and equipment

All property, plant and equipment is shown at cost less depreciation
and provision for impairments, with the exception of freghold land
which is shown net of provision for impairment,

Depreciation is provided on a straight-line basis to write off the
cost, less estimated residual value, of all tangible fixed assets
except freehold land over their expected useful lives. Depreciation is
calculated using the following rates:

— Freehold buildings ~ over 50 vears;

— Leasehold property — over the period of the respective leases;

— Plant and equipment — over 3 o 10 years.

Inventory
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

Cost is calculated as foliows;

— Raw materials — cost of purchase on a first in, first out basis
— Work in progress and finished goods — cost of raw materials
and labour together with overheads aftributable to bringing

the inventories 1o their present location and condition.

Net realisable value is based on estimated selling price less further
costs to completion and disposal.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, iess provision for impairment,

A provision for impairment of trade and other receivables is
established when there is objective evidence that the group will not
be able to collect all amounts due according to the original terms of
receivables. The amount of the provision is the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows, discounted at the effective interest rate. The
amount of the provision is recognised in the income statement.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and in hand,
together with short-term deposits with an initial maturity date of
3 months or less.

Provisions

A provision is recognised when the group has a present legal or
constructive obligation as a resutt of a past event and it is probable
that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the
obfigation, and a refiable estimate af the amount can be macle. It
the effect is material, provisions are measured using expected future
cash flows discounted at a pre-tax rate that refiects current market
assessments of the time vaiue of money and, where appropriate,
the risks specific to the iiabifity,

A provision for onerous contracts is recognised when the
expected benefits to be derived by the group from a contract are
lower than the unavoidable cost of meeting its obligations under
the contract.

The Body Shop International Employee Share Trust

The company is deemed o have control of the assets, liabifities,
income and costs of The Body Shap International Employee Share
Trust {“the EST"). These have therefore been included in the
financial statements of the group and the company.

The ordinary shares of the company held in the EST are
included within the reserve for own shares and are deducted
from equity.

To facilitate the acquisition and helding of shares, loans are
made on an interest-free basis by the company to the EST. Shares
held by the EST do not rank for dividend and accordingly are
excluded from the calculation of the eamings per ordinary share.

Foreign Currency Translation

Transactions and balances in foreign currencies
Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions,

Monetary assets and liabiliies denominated in foreign
currencies are translated at period end exchange rates,

Al foreign currency exchange differences are recognised in the
income statement, except when deferred in equity as qualifying cash
flow hedges or qualifying net investments hedges in the
consolidated accounts. Tax charges and credits attributable to such
gxchange differences are also taken 1o equity,

Group entities

The assets and liabilities of foreign operations are translated at

the rate of exchange ruling at the balance sheet date. Income and
expenses are translated at average exchange rates as a reasonable
approximation of the rates prevailing on the transaction dates.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continued

Exchange differences arising on translating the opening net assets
al opening rate and the results of overseas operations at actual
rate are recognised directly in a separate component of equity
(the “Translation reserve™.

Research and Development
Expenditure on internally developed products is capitalised If it
can be demonstrated that:

- it is technically feasible to develop the product for it
to be sold;

— adequate resources are available to complete the
development;

— there is an intention to complete and sell the product;

— the group is able fo selt the product;

— sale of the product will generate future economic benefits;

— expenditure on the project can be measured reliably.

Development expenditure not satisfying the above criteria and
expenditure on the research phase of internal projects are
recognised in the income statement as incurred.

Income Taxes

The charge for current tax is based on the results for the year
as adjusted for items which are non-taxable or disallowed. It is
calculated using rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is accounted for using the balance sheet liability
method in respect of temporary differences arising from differences
between the carrying amount of assets and liabififies in the financial
statements and the corresponding tax basis used in the computation
of taxable profit.

in principle, deferred fax fiabilities are recognised for all taxable
temporary differences and deferred tax assets are recognised to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against
which deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if the
temparary differences arise from goodwill, or from the initial
recognition (other than in a business combination} of other assets
and liabilities in a transaction which affects neither the tax profit nor
the accounting profit,

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries except where the
group is able to control the reversal of the temporary difference and
it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future.

Deferred tax is calculated at the rates that are expected fo
apply when the asset or liability is settled.

Deferred tax is charged or credited in the income statement,
except when if relates to items credited or charged directly to equity,
in which case the deferred tax is also dealt with in equity.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are only offset where there is
a legally enforceable right of offset and there is an intention to setile
the balances net.
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Leased Assels

1.eases of property, plant and equipment where the group has
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified
as finance leases,

Assets held under finance leases are capitalised at the lower
of the fair value of the Ieased asset and the present value of the
minimum lease payments, The corresponding leasing commitments,
net of finance charges, are included in liabilities.

Leasing payments are analysed between capital and interest
components so that the interest element is charged to the income
statement over the period of the lease at a consiant periodic rate
of interest on the remaining balance of the liability outstanding.

Depreciation on assets held under finance leases is charged
to the income statement.

All ather leases are treated as operating leases with annual
rentals charged to the income statement on a straight-line basis
over the term of the lease.

Pension Costs

Contributions to the group's defined contribution scheme are
charged to the income statement in the year in which they
become payable.

Share-based Payments

The group has applied the requirement of IFRS 2, Share-based
Payments, 1o all grants of share opfions or share awards that
were unvested as of 29 February 2004 or have been granted
since that date,

The group issues equity settled share-based payments {0
employees in the form of share options or performance share
awards. The fair value of the employee services received in
exchange for the grant of options or share awards is determined
at the date of grant by reference to the fair value of the options or
share awards at the grant date. The fair value is expensed on a
straight-line basis over the vesting period, based on the group’s
estimate of the number of shares that will eventually vest, which is
revised at each balance sheet date.

The fair value is measured by use of the Black-Scholes pricing
model. The inputs used in the model and further defails of the
share-hased payment plans are set out in Note 17 to the accounts.

Earnings per share

The group calculates both basic and diluted earnings per share in
accordance with [AS 33 “Earnings Per Share”. Under IAS 33, Dasic
eamnings per share is computed using the weighted average number
of shares outstanding during the period. Diluted eamings per

share is computed using the weighted average number of

shares outstanding during the period plus the dilutive effect

of shares outstanding during the period.




Financial assets

The group classifies its financial assets into one of the following
categories, depending on the purpase for which the asset was
acquired. Other than financial assets in a qualifying hedging
relationship, the group's accounting policy for each category is
as foliows:

Fair value through profit or loss

This category comprises only in-the-money derivatives, They are
carried in the balance sheet at fair value with changes in fair value
recognised in the income statement. The group does not have any
assets held for trading nor does it voluntarily classify any financial
assets as being at fair value through profit or loss.

Loans and receivables

These assets are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market.
They arise principally through the provision of goods and services
to customers (trade debtors), but also incorporate other types of
contractual monetary asset. They are carried at cost less any
provision for impairment,

Held-to-maturity investments

These assets are non-derivative financial assefs with fixed or
determinable payments and fixed maturities that the group’s
management has the positive intention and ability to hold to

maturity. These assets are measured at amortised cost, with

changes through the income statement.

Financial liabilities

The group classifies its financial liabilities into one of two categories,
depending on the purpose for which the asset was acquired. Other
than financial liabilities in & quakfying hedging refationship, the
group’s accounting policy fer each category is as follows:

Fair value through profit or 688
This category comprises out-of-the-money derivatives. They are
carried in the balance sheet at fair value with changes in fair value
recognised in the income statement.

Other financial liabilities include trade payables and other short-
term monetary liabilities, which are recognised at amortised cost.

Puttabie instruments — minorly interasts

Where the minority has an option to sell its interest to the group
for cash or another financial asset, the liability arising is initially
recognised at fair value. Any subsequent changes in fair value are
recognised through profit or l0ss.

Derivative Financial Insttuments

The group uses derivative (such as forward foreign currency
contracts) and non-derivative financial instruments (such as foreign
currency loans) to provide commercial nedges of its net investments
in foreign subsidiaries and against forecast cash flows designated in
currencies other than the group’s functional currency.

Derivative financial instruments are initially accounted for at
cost and subsequently re-measured to fair value at each reporting
date. The gains or losses on re-measurement are taken to the
income statement, except where the derivative is designated as
a cagh flow hedge or a nel investment hedge and the hedge is
gffective in which case the gains or losses are taken to equity
until such time that the hedged transactions are recognised in
the income statement, at which time the accumulated gains and
losses recognised in equity will also be recognised in the income
statement.

For financial instruments that do not qualify for hedge
accounting, any gains or losses arising from changes in fair value
are taken directly to the income statement,

Hedging
In accordance with I1AS 39, the group designates certain risks being
hedged into three types:

— Fair value hedge;
— Cash flow hedge;
— Hedge of a net investment in a foreign entity.

The gain or loss arising from a fair value hedge is recognised
immediately in profit or loss as the asset/liability being hedged
s already recognised in the balance sheet.

The gain or loss arising from hedges of the exposure to
variability in future cash flows relating to firm commitments or highly
probable forecasted transactions are deferred in equity. Deferred
gains or losses are released when the forecasted transactions oceur.

Any ineffective portion of the hedge is always recognised
immediately in the income statement,

in the consolidated accounts, where hedging critevia have
been met, hedges of a net investment in a foreign operation are
accounted for by translating the hedging instrument at the closing
rate with the gain or loss on the effective hedge being taken to
the translation reserve to match the gain or loss on the net assets.
The ineffective portion is recognised in profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continued

2, SEGMENT REPORTING

a) Primary reporting segment
For management purposes, the Group is currently erganised into four, geographically orientated operating divisions.
These divisions are the basis on which the Group reports its primary segment information.

UK &
Europe, Middle Republic of
Americas Asia Pacific  East & Africa Ireland Group
25 February 2006 £m £m £m £m £m
Sales - by origin
Total revenue 182.4 302 43.2 316.2 5720
Inter-segment sales (21.9) 01 - (64.2) (86.2)
External sales 160,5 30.1 43.2 252.0 485.8
Sales - by destination
External sales 161.0 86.1 94.2 144.5 485.8
Resuit
Segment result 17.4 27.2 191 13.2 76.9
Unaliocated corporate expenses (35.4)
Operating profit 41.5
Net finance costs (3.9
Profit before tax 3r.6
Taxation (8.4)
Profit for the financial year 29.2
Balance sheet - assets
Segment assets 92.4 341 39.2 66.6 232.3
Unallocated corporate assets 85.4
Consolidated total assets 3177
Balance sheet - liabitities
Segment liabilities 13.0 5.0 4.7 1.5 24.2
Unallocated corporate liabilities 1021
Congolidated total liabilities 126.3
Other information Impairment provisions
Capital Depreciation & Trade
additions  amoriisation receivables inventories
£m £m £m £m
Americas 11.4 6.2 - 1.9
Asia Pacific 1.2 0.7 01 1.0
Europe, Middle East & Africa 4.5 1.4 0.3 0.7
UK & Republic of Ireland 11.9 3.7 0.8 0.8
Unaliocated 57 54 1.8 0.2
Total 347 17.4 3.0 46
Note 9,10 9,10 14 13
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UK &
Europe, Middle Republic of

Americas Asia Pacific  East & Africa Ireland Groug
25 February 2005 £m £m £m £m £€m
Sales — by origin
Total revenue 141.9 22.0 32.1 287.8 483.8
Inter-segment sales 4.9) (0.3) - {59.6} {64.8)
External sales 137.0 21.7 321 228.2 419.0
Sales — by destination
Exiernal sales 142.3 64.4 74.4 137.9 419.0
Result
Segment result 21.9 20.1 16.0 133 13
Unallocated corporate expenses {32.1)
Operating profit 39.2
Finance costs {3.5)
Profit hefore tax 35.7
Taxation (6.9
Profit for the financial year 28.8
Balance sheet — assels
Segment assets 67.8 356 36.2 68.4 208.0
Unatlocated corporate assets 72.3
Censolidated total assets 280.3
Balance sheet — liabilities
Segment liabilities 11.6. 2.3 4.4 3.2 21.5
Unallocated corporate liabilities 94.2
Consolidated total liabilities 115.7
Other infermation Impairment provisions

Capital Depreciation & Trade
additions  amortisatien receivables Inventories
£m £m £m £m

Americas 6.4 4.7 - 2.3
Asia Pacific 1.7 1.2 1.3 0.9
Europe, Middle East & Africa 3.7 25 0.4 0.8
UK & Republic of Ireland 5.0 3.4 0.7 (.8
Unallocated 11.3 43 15 0.2
Total 281 16.1 3.9 5.0
Note 9,10 9,10 14 13
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continued

2. SEGMENT REPORTING

a) Secondary reporting segment
The group's secondary reporting format for reporting segment information is business segments.

The Body Shop
Retail Wholesale At Home Unallocated Group
25 February 2006 £m £m £m £m £m
Sales
External sales 298.7 148.2 389 - 485.8
Balance sheet - assets
Segment assets 109.2 14.8 - 193.7 n7.7
Other information
Capital additions 279 - - 6.8 34.7
The Body Shop
Retail Wholesals At Home Unallocated Group
26 February 2005 £m £m £m £m £m
Sales
External sales 256.4 127.8 348 - 419.0
Balance sheet - assets
Segment assets 972 5.8 - 1773 280.3
Other information
Capital additions 14.1 0.1 - 13.9 28.1

Segment results, assets and liabilities include items directly attributable to a segment as well as those that can be allocated on a reasonable
and consistent basis. Unallocated items comprise mainly borrowings, desivatives, and corporate assets and expenses. Segment capital
expenditure is the total cost incurred during the period to acquire segment assets that are expected to be used for mere than one period.

3. OPERATING PROFIT
2006 2006
Retail Other Total Retail Other Totak
fm £m £m £m £m £m
Operating costs relating to company-owned shops,

The Body Shop At Home™, mait order and the internet ~ 162.6 - 1626 133.0 - 1330
Selling and distribution costs 11.9 121 24.0 6.8 12.6 19.4
Administrative expenses 437 46.7 90.4 40.6 405 81.1

2182 58.8 277.0 180.4 53.1 2335
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3. OPERATING PROFIT (CONTINUED)

Operating expenses

Operating expenses includes:

2006 2005
£m Em
Research and development 5.1 4.6
Impairment of intangible assets 0.2 -
Amoriisation of intangible assets 24 2.1
Depreciation 15.0 14.0
L.oss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 1.5 0.8
Loss on disposal of intangible assets - 0.1
Auditors' remuneration;
Audit services -Company £0.1 million (2005 £0.2 million) 0.4 0.3
Taxation services 0.7 0.5
Other advisory services 0.2 0.1
Unrecognised intangible assets
During the period the group expensed £5.1m (2005 £4.6m) relating to research and development.
4. STAFF COSTS AND NUMBERS
Costs during the year, including directors’ emoluments which are disclosed in note 5, were as follows:
2006 .
Social Share based
Wages security Pension payments Total
£m £m £m £m £m
Americas 30.0 24 0.2 0.2 328
Asia Pacific 6.8 0.1 0.2 0.1 7.2
Europe, Middle East & Africa 10.2 1.8 03 - 123
UK & Repubiic of Ireland 50.0 46 28 1.1 58.5
97.0 89 35 1.4 116.8
2005
Social Share based
Wages security Pension payments Total
£m £m £m £m £m
Americas 254 2.0 02 0.3 27.9
Asia Pacific 51 - 0.4 0.1 5.6
Europe, Middle East & Africa 7.4 1.5 01 - 9.0
UK & Republic of freland 41,2 41 2.4 1.0 48,7
79.1 7.6 31 1.4 91.2
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continued

4. STAFF COSTS AND NUMBERS (CONTINUED)

Company
2006
Social Share based
Wages security Pension payments Total
£m £m £m £m £m
UK & Republic of Ireland 50.0 46 238 1.1 58.5
2005
Sacial Share hased
Wages security Pension payments Total
£m £m £m £m £m
UK & Republic of ireland 41,2 41 2.4 1.0 487

Al share based payments are equity settled.

The group operates a number of defined contribution pension schemes for its employees in the UK, the assets of which are held in independently
administered funds. The pension charge for the UK represents contributions payable to the funds and amounted to £2,8 million (Z005: £2.4 million).
The contributions payable in respect of the overseas pension schemes amounted to £0.7 million (2005: £0.7 million), Other creditoss includes an

accrual of £0.3 million (2005: £0.3 million) in respect of accrued pension contributions.

The total number of employees at the year end was 7,534 (2005: 7,050).

Group
2006
Distribution/
Admin manufacturing Shops Total
No. No. No, No.
Americas 224 128 2,838 3,200
Asia Pacific 123 8 396 527
Europe, Middle East & Africa 73 2 576 651
UK & Republic of Ireland 687 340 2,064 3,091
1,117 478 5,874 7,469
2005
Distribution/
Admin  manufacturing Shops Total
No. No. No. No.
Americas 289 68 2,780 3,137
Asia Pacific 104 5 275 384
Furope, Middle East & Africa 48 8 394 450
UK & Republic of ireland 612 312 1,941 2,865
1,053 393 5,390 6,836
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4. STAFF COSTS AND NUMBERS (CONTINUED)

Company

2006
Distribution/
Admin manufacturing Shops Total
No. Ko. No. No.
UK & Republic of Ireland 687 340 2,064 3,001
2005
Distribution/
Admin - manufaciuning Shops Total
No. No. No. No.
UK & Republic of Ireland 812 312 1,941 2,865
5. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION
2006 2005
£m £m
The total amounts for directors’ remuneration were as follows:
Emoluments 1.1 1.0
Meney purchase pensicn contributions o1 0.1
1.2 1.1

There was 1 director in the group's defined contribution pension scheme (2005: 1 director).

Further disclosures on the remuneration of each individual director are given in the Remuneration Report, of which the information on page 33

has been audited.

6. FINANCE INCOME AND EXPENSE

Group Group
2006 2006 2005 2005
£m £m £m £m
Finance Income
Interest income 1.3 1.3
1.3 13
Finance expense
Interest expense:
Bank borrowings 3.2 28
Finance leases 2.0 2.0
52 4.8
(3.9) (3.5
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continued

7. TAX
Analysis of charge in period
Group Group
2006 2005
£m £m
Current tax:
Prior period credit (3.1) 0.2)
Current period charge 10.7 9.8
7.6 9.6
Deferred fax:
Prior period charge 54 1.7
Current period credit (4.8) (4.4)
0.8 (2.7
Total tax charge 8.4 6.9
Taxation on items charged to equity
Group Group
2006 2005
£€m £m
Current tax charge on exchange movements offset in reserves (0.5) -
Deferred tax on share based payments (2.8) (3.3
(3.3) (3.3)

The consolidated tax rate for the pericd is 22% (2005: 19%), less than the standard rate of corporation tax in the UK (30%).
The differences are explained below;

Group Group
2006 2005
£m £m
Profit on ordinary activities before tax 376 36.7
Profit on ordinary activities multiplied by the rate 1.3 10.7
of corporation tax in the UK of 30% (2005: 30%)
Effects of:
Expenses not deductible for 1ax purposes {0.4) 0.1
Prior year adjustments {0.3) 0.2)
Current year losses on which tax refief cannot be claimed 05 03
Profits arising overseas taxed at different rates 0.2) -
Utilisation of prior year Josses (3.0} 4.9
Profit in subsidiaries’ inventory eliminated on consolidation - (0.3)
Cther 05 1.2
Total taxation 84 6.9
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8. PROFIT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR

Group Group

2006 20053

£m £m

{Loss) profit after tax, deaft with in the accounts of the holding company 6.8) 36.6

The company has elected nct to disclose its income statement in accordance with Section 230 of the Companies Act 1985.

9. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT :
Long terin Short term

Group Freehold Jeasehold leasehold Plant and

property property property equipment Total

£m £m £m £m £m

Cost
At 29 February 2004 52 16.5 71.3 64.3 157.8
Additions 0.3 - 3.0 20.2 235
Disposals o1 - 1.n (7.7} 9.5
Exchange difference on overseas assets ©.1) - {0.5) (0.6) (1.2)
At 26 February 2005 53 16.5 721 76.7 170.6
Additions 03 - 26 29.8 327
Disposals - - (3.6) {17.1) {20.7)
Asset reclassification - - {0.6) 0.6 -
Exchange difference on overseas assefs 04 - 23 2.1 438
At 25 February 2006 6.0 16.5 728 92,1 1874
Accumulated depreciation
At 29 February 2004 21 6.6 387 48.0 93.4
Charge for the year 0.5 0.5 28 10.1 14.0
Disposals - - 1.5 {7.2) &.7)
Exchange difference on overseas assets 0.1} - 0.6) (0.5) (1.2
At 26 February 2005 25 71 375 50.4 97.5
Charge for the year 0.2 0.4 43 10,1 15.0
Disposals - - (2.9) {(16.3) (19.2)
Asset reclassification - - (0.5) 05 -
Exchange difference on overseas assets 0.2 - 1.9 1.7 3.8
At 25 February 2006 29 7.5 40,3 46.4 97.1
Carrying amount carried forward
Net book value at 25 February 2006 31 9.0 325 45.7 90.3
Net book valug at 26 February 2005 28 9.4 346 26.3 733

No assets are pledged as security for the group’s liabilities, nor is titie to the assets restricted.

The group’s total net carrying amount of long term and short term leasehold properties are held under finance leases (note 21).

Depreciation of £0.3 million {2005: £0.3 million) is included in the ‘cost of goods sold” in the income statement; £12.3 million (2005: £12.8 million}
in “selling, and distribution costs’; and £2.4 millior (2005: £0.9 million) in administrative expenses.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continued

9. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED)

Long term Short term

Company Freehold leasehold leasehold Plant and
property property property equipment Total
£m £m £m £m £m

At 29 February 2004 - 16.5 37.3 36.6 90.4
Additio ns - - 0.1 1.9 12.0
Disposals - - 0.1} 6.1 6.2)
At 26 February 2005 - 16.5 37.3 42.4 96.2
Additions 0.3 - 0.2 15.2 15.7
Disposals - - 0.4) (7.9 (8.3)
Intra Group transfers - - - 0.2 0.2
At 25 February 2006 0.3 16.5 371 499 103.8
Accumulated depreciation

At 29 February 2004 - 6.6 14.1 280 48,7
Charge for the year - 05 1.1 47 6.3
Disposals - - 0.1) (5.9 6.0)
At 26 February 2005 - 7.1 15.1 26.8 49,0
Charge for the year - 04 1.1 53 6.8
Disposals - - (0.3) {7.4) {7.7)
Intra Group transfers - - - 0.1 0.1
At 25 February 2006 - 75 15.8 24.8 48.2
Carrying amount carried forward

Net book value at 25 February 2006 0.3 8.0 212 251 55.6
Net book value at 26 February 2005 - 94 222 15.6 47.2

No assets are pledged as security for the company’s Hiabilities, nor is title to the assets restricted.
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10. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Group Software
and website
Goodwill development Total

Cost £m £m £m
At 29 February 2004 46.7 12.6 59.3
Additions 16.1 46 20.7
Disposals - 0.7 0.7
Exchange differences 0.1 0.1 -
At 26 February 2005 629 16.4 79.3
Additions 40 2.0 6.0
Disposals - {0.3) {D.3)
Exchange differences 1.8 0.6 24
At 25 February 2006 68.7 187 874
Accumulated impairment and amortisation
At 29 February 2004 15.1 5.2 20.3
Amortisation - 2.1 2.1
Disposals - {0.6) (0.6)
Exchange differences - (0.1) {C.1)
At 26 February 2005 15.1 6.6 217
Amortisation - 24 24
Impairment charge - 0.2 0.2
Disposals - (0.3} {0.3)
Exchange differences 0.1 04 0.5
AY 25 February 2006 15.2 9.3 245
Carrying amount carried forward
At 25 February 2006 53.5 9.4 62.9
At 26 February 2005 47.8 0.8 57.6
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continued

10. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (CONTINUED)

Company Software
and website

Goodwill development Total
Cost £m £m £m
At 29 February 2004 0.2 7.1 7.3
Additions 0.8 3.6 4.4
Disposals - {0.5) {0.5)
At 26 February 2005 1.0 10.2 1.2
Additions 05 16 21
Disposals - {0.1) (0.1}
At 25 February 2006 15 117 13.2
Accumulated impairment and amortisation
At 29 February 2004 - 1.5 1.5
Amortisation - 0.8 0.8
Disposals - {0.5) {0.5)
At 26 February 2005 - 1.8 1.8
Amortisation - 15 15
At 25 February 2006 - 33 3.3
Carrying amount carried forward
At 25 February 2006 15 84 9.9
At 26 February 2005 1.0 8.4 9.4

Impairment tests for cash-generating units containing goodwill

Goodwill with an indefinite useful life is allocated to the group’s cash-generating units identified according to country of operation. A segment-level

summary of the allocation of goodwill with an indefinite useful life is presented below.

2006 2005

Group Goodwill Group Goodwill

£m £m

Americas 174 15.8
Asia Pacific 9.2 85
Europe, Middle Fast & Africa 9.1 6.5
UK & Repubiic of Ireland 17.8 17.0
53.5 47.8

The recoverable amounts of the group’s cash generating units is determined based on value-in-use calculaticns. These calculations use cash flow peojections based on actual operating
resulls and on five-year financial budgets approved by management. Cash flows beyond the five-year period are exirapolated using between 2% and 8% (2005: between 2% and 8%)
growih rate. The growth rate does not exceed the long-term average growth rate for the cosmetics and beauty products retail business in which the cash generating unit operates. A pre

tax discount sate of 9.8% (2005: 9.8%) has been used in discounting the projected cash flows.
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11. ACQUISITIONS

During the year the following businesses were acquired by the Group:

2006
Cost
£m
Franchisee businesses:
- USA 0.6
- Canada 6.3
- UK 1.1
- Benelux 29
- Germany 0.6
- Denmark 0.1
5.6
Fair value of consideration for acquisitions comprised:
us Canadian UK Benelux German Denmark 2006
franchisees franchisees franchisees head franchisees franchisees franchisees Total
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m
Cash and cash equivalents 04 0.1 0.3 29 0.6 0.1 44
Non cash consideration 0.2 0.2 0.8 - - - 1.2
0.6 03 1.1 2.9 0.6 0.1 5.6
Fair value of net assets acquired are as follows:
us Canadian UK Benelux German Denmark 2006
franchisees franchisees franchisees head franchisees franchisees franchisees  Total
£m £m fm £m £m m £m
Non-current assets
Property plant and equipment 0.1 - 0.1 0.5 - - 0.7
Qther intangible assets - - - 1.0 - - 1.0
Non-current receivables - - - 0.5 - - 05
Current assets
Inventories 0.2 - 0.4 1.0 0.1 - 1.7
Trade and other receivables - - 0.9 - - 0.9
Cash and cash equivalents - - - - - - -
0.3 - 0.5 3.9 0.1 - 48
Current liabilities
Creditors due within one year - - - (2.2) - - (23
0.3 - 0.5 1.7 0.1 - 26
Goodwill acquired 0.3 0.3 0.6 1.2 0.5 0.1 30
Cost of acquisitions 0.6 0.3 1.1 29 0.6 0.1 5.6
Post acquisition resuits:
Turnover 2.1 0.4 0.7 59 0.9 - 100
Profit 0.8 0.1 0.1 0.7 0.4 - 2.1

On 29 March 2005 the group acquired 100% of The Netherlands and Eastwick Benelux B.V. {the nead franchisee for Netherlands, Belgium and Luxernbourg).

Other acquisitions shown above reflect the purchase of individual shops throughout the year.

ff all the above businesses had been purchased on 27th February 2005 their revenue and profit for the period would have been £15.5m and

£3.4m respectively.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continued

12. FIXED ASSET INVESTMENTS

Group Company
£m £m
Cost of investment in subsidiaries (less provisions)
At 27 February 2005 - 152.6
Increase in provision against subsidiary undertakings - (6.5)
Additions - 2.9
At 25 February 2006 - 149.0
The Company’s principal subsidiaries at 25 February 2006 were:
% Holding Country of
of ardinary incorporation
shares : and operation
Soapworks Limited 100 Great Britain
The Body Shep Ganada Limited 100 Canada
Skin & Hair Care Preparations Inc 100 USA
Buth-Na-Bodnaige Inc 100 USA
The Body Shop (Singapore) Pte Limited 100 Singapore
The Body Shop International (Asia Pacific) Pte Limited 100 Singapore
The Body Shop Hong Kong Limited 100 Hong Kong
Mighty Ocean Company Limited 75 Hong Keng
The Body Shop (France) SARL 100 France
The Bedy Shop Beteiligungs-GmbH 100 Germany
The Bady Shop Benelux B.V, 100 Netherfands

Soapworks Limited
This company’s principal activity is the manufacture of soap and related products. Soapworks donates £25,000 per annum to projects
designed to benefit the people of Easternouse. Between 1989 and 2006 the group has made or provided for danations of £475,146.

The Body Shop Canada Limited
This company trades in The Bedy Shop® products in Canada.

Skin & Hair Care Preparations Inc
This company acts as the holding company in the USA and does not otherwise trade.

Buth-Na-Badhaige Inc
This company trades in The Body Shop® products in the USA through retail outlets, through a home selling programme and through the
internet, following it's merger with The Body Shop On-Line US General Partnership on 11 August 2005.

The Body Shop (Singapore) Pte Limited
This company operates The Body Shop® retail outlets in Singapore.

The Body Shop International (Asia Pacific) Pte Limited
This company operates the Asia Pacific region on behalf of The Body Shop International PLC.

The Body Shop Hong Kong Limited
This company acts as the holding company in Hong Kong and does not ctherwise trade,

Mighty Ocean Company Limited
This company trades in The Body Shop® products in Hong Kong. it is owned 75% by the group and 25% by an unconnected third party.

The Body Shop (France) SARL
This company trades in The Body Shop products in France through its wholly owned subsidiary GW Management SARL.

The Body Shop Beteiligungs-GmbH
This company trades in The Body Shop products in Germany through its wholty owned subsidiary The Body Shop Germany GmbH.

The Body Shop Berelux B.V.
This company and it's wholly owned subsidiaries trade in The Body Shop® products in the Nettieriands, Belgium and Liembotxg.
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13, INVENTORIES

Group Company
2006 2005 2006 2005
£m £m £m £m
Raw materials and work in progress 08 0.7 - -
Finished goods 54.0 61.4 284 38.6
[nveniories stated at lower of cost and net realisable value 54.8 62.1 284 38.6
14. Trade and other receivables
Group Company
2006 2005 2006 2005
£m £m £m £m
Current assets
Trade receivables 2382 216 246 17.4
Less provision for impairment of receivables (3.0 (3.9) {2.6) (2.3)
Trade receivables - net 25.2 17.7 22.0 151
Amounts owed by subsidiary undertakings - - 337 252
Prepayments 9.5 8.7 5.2 53
Other receivables 56 6.0 78 94
40.3 324 68.7 55.0
Non-current assets
Loans to related patties (Note 29) 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3
Other receivables 43 4.4 3.1 34
4.6 47 34 3.7
All non-current receivables are due within five years from the balance sheet date.
The fair values of trade and other receivables are as follows:
Group Company
2006 2005 2006 2005
£m £m £m £m
Trade receivables 252 17.7 220 151
Amounts owed by subsidiary undertakings - - 337 25.2
Loans to related parties (Note 29) 03 0.3 0.3 0.3
Prepayments 95 8.7 52 53
Other receivables 99 104 109 12.8
449 371 72.1 58.7

The fair values are based on cash flows discounted using a rate based on the borrowings rate of 9.8%.

There is no cancentration of credit risk with respect to trade receivables, as the group has a large number of customers which are

internationaily dispersed.

The group recognised a loss of £3.0m (2005: £3.9m) for the impairment of its trade receivables during the period. The loss has been included in

‘sefling and marketing costs' in the income statement,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continued

15. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

2006 2005
£m £m
Cash at bank and in hand 538 41,6
Cash and cash equivalents comprise the following for the purposes of the cash flow statement:
Cash at bank and in hand 538 416
Bank overdrafts - -
53.8 41.6
Details of any credit risk to the group are as set out in nate 25.
16. SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Group
Number of  Ordinary Share Translation Gther reserves Retained
shares shares premium EST reserve (note 17) earnings Total
(thousands) £m £m £m £m £m £fm £m
At 25 February 2004 207,596 10.4 547 {6.1) - 2.5 73.0 1345
Net proceeds from shares issued 3,531 0.2 48 - - - 5.0
Employee share scheme:

Proceeds from shares issued 2,603 0.1 28 - - - 2.9
Retained profits for the year - - - - 43 16.8 21
Puttable minority interest - - - - (5.6 - {5.6)
At 26 February 2005 213,730 10.7 62.3 .1 - 1.2 89.8 1579
Employee share scheme:

Praceeds from shares issued 3,623 0.2 36 - - - - 38
Translation of net investment - - - 2.3 - - 2.3
Retained profits for the year - - - - 4.3 16.0 20.3
At 25 February 2006 217,253 10.9 65.9 (6.1) 23 5.5 105.8 184.3
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16. SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES GROUP (CONTINUED)

Company
Number of Ordinary Share Other reserves Retained
shares shares premium {note 17) earnings Total
(thousands} £m £m £m £m £m
At 29 February 2004 207,596 10.4 54,7 25 120.3 187.9
Net proceeds from shares issued 3,531 0.2 48 - 5.0
Employee share scheme: :

Proceeds from shares issued 2,603 01 2.8 - - 2.9
Retained profits for the year - - 4.0 249 28.9
At 26 February 2005 213,730 10.7 623 6.5 145.2 224.7
Employee share scheme:

Proceeds from shares issued 3,523 0.2 36 - - 38
Retained profits for the year - - 46 (19.4) (14.8)
At 25 February 2006 217,253 109 65.9 111 125.8 213.7

The total authorised number of ordinary shares is 300 million shares with a par value of 5p per share. All issued shares are fully paid.

Share premium
This consists of amounts subscribed for share capital in excess of nominal vaiue.

EST: Reserve for own shares

The reserve for own shares in the group and company relates solely to The Body Shop International Employee Share Trust, which was established in
April 1997 to encourage and facilitate the acquisition and holding of shares by and for the benefit of the employees. Under the scheme the trustee,
Barclays Private Bank & Trust {isle of Man) Limited, purchases the company’s ordinary shares on the open market using loans made by the company
or other loans guaranteed by the company. The shares are used to satisfy share options granted fo emplayees under the share option schemes.

Translation reserve
The translation reserve comprises all foreign exchange differences arising from the translation of the financial statements of foreign subsidiaries,
as well as from the translation of liabilities that hedge the company's net investment in a forsign subsidiary.

Retained earnings
This comprises of cumulative net gains and losses recognised in the income statement,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continued

17. OTHER RESERVES

Group Puttable Share based
minority interest payments Total
£m £m £m
At 29 February 2004 - 2.5 25
Cost of employee share scheme - 43 4.3
Liability in respect of putiable minority interest {5.6) - (5.6
At 26 February 2005 (5.6) 6.8 1.2
Cost of employee share scheme - 43 4.3
At 25 February 2006 {5.6) 11.1 5.5
Company Share based
paymenis Hedying Total
£m £m £m
At 29 February 2004 2.5 - 2.5
Cost of employee share scheme 4.3 - 4.3
Cash flow hedge - {0.3) ©.3)
At 26 February 2005 6.8 (0.3) 6.5
Cost of empioyee share scheme 43 - 43
Cash flow hedge - 0.3 0.3
At 25 February 2006 11.1 - 1.1

Puttable minority interest reserve

The owners of the minority interest in Mighty Ocean Limited have an option to sell their 25% interest in Mighty Ocean Limited to the group in certain
specified circumstances and every year by notice in the 4 weeks following the announcements of the company’s annual results. This liahility
represents the amount that would be payable by the group if this optior, were exercised.

Hedging reserve
The hedging reserve comprises the effective portion of the cumuative net change in the fair value of cash flow hedging instruments related 1o
hedged transactions that have not yet occurred,

Share-based payments reserve
The employee share scheme reserve comprises the cumulative expense recognised in connection with the group’s share-based payment obligations
and includes the recognised element of deferred tax on these payments.

The group has a number of share schemes which entitle executive directors, senior management and employees o acquire shares in the company.
These schemes have been in existence for many years and a new performance share scheme was adopted at the Annual General Meeting in June
2005, The recognition and measurement principles in IFRS 2 have been applied to all share awards not vested at 29 February 2004 or those
granted since that date.

During the year ended 25 February 2006 the company had the following share-based payment arrangements with employees of the group. They are
all equity settled. The details of the arrangements are as follows:

Share option schemes

The group has a number of share optien schemes (“Share Gption Schemes™) which have been used to grant opfions to executive directors, senior
management and employees. Since 1995 the schemes have been subject 10 performance conditions and subject to those canditions being met and
the employee not leaving the company (unless the board of the company exercises its discretion to aliow the options to be retained) the term of the
options are 10 years.
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17. OTHER RESERVES (CONTINUED)

Performance share awards

in June 2005 a new perfomance share award scheme was adopted whereby executive directors, senior management and employees are awarded
free shares which vest after three years subject 1o performance conditions. The performance conditions for awards to execufive directors and
members of the executive committee are scaled and can give rise to variable levels of vesting.

Share save option schemes
The group invites employees to enter into savings contracts which enable them to buy shares at a 20% discount to the market price at the date of
the invitation. Options granted under such arrangements vest after either 3, 5 or 7 years. There are no performance conditions,

Share option schemes Share save option schemes Performance share awards Total
Number Average Number Average Number  Average Number  Average
{m) price £ (m) price £ {m) price £ (m} grice £
At 29 February 2004 204 1.06 0.8 (.88 - - 21.2 1.05
Granted during the year 37 1.45 0.6 1.16 - - 43 1.41
Exercised during the year (2.6) 1.14 - 0.88 - - {2.6) 1.14
Expired during the year 0.1) 2.24 - 1.42 - - 0.1 2.10
Lapsed during the year (1.4) 1.12 (0.1 1.01 - - (1.5) 112
At 26 February 2005 20.0 1.1 1.3 1.00 - - 21.3 1.10
Granted during the year 07 2.32 0.5 1.53 2.1 - 23 0.76
Exercised during the year 3.0) 1.10 {0.5) 0.87 - - (3.5) 1.07
Expired during the year 1.2) 1.29 - C= - - {1.2) 1.29
Lapsed during The year (1.4) 1,29 0.2) 1.20 (0.2) - (1.8) 1.6
At 25 February 2006 15.1 1.14 1.1 1.27 1.8 - 18.1 1.03
Exercisable at 26 February 2005 3.9 1,05 - - - - 39 1.05
Exercisable at 25 February 2006 7.7 099 - - — - 1.7 0.99
At 26 February 2005 Share oplion Share save Performance
schemes qption schemes share awards
Option prices £0.8910£2.13 £0.86 10 £1.42 -
Weighied average ‘
contractual life remaining (Years) 7.0 2.8 -
Weighted average price at date of exercise
of options exercised in the year {£) 1.65 1.46 -
The following information applies to all cptions outstanding at the end of the year
Exercise price Average exercise price Number outstanding Average life
Upto £1.10 £0.96 14.2m 7.1 years
Gver £1.10 £1.40 7.1m 6.2 years
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continued

17. OTHER RESERVES (CONTINUED)

Share option Share save Performance
At 25 February 2006 schemes pption schemes share awards
Option prices £0.89 0 £2.35 £0.86 10 £1.53 -
Weighted average contractual
life remaining (years) 6.7 3.2 2.4
Weighted average price at date of exercise
of aptions exercised in the year (£) 2.41 2.27 -

The following information applies to all options outstanding at the end of the year

Exercise price Average exercise price Number outstanding Average life
Nil £0.00 1.9 2.4 years
Upto£1.15 £0.94 10.6 6.3 years
Over £1.15 £1.53 57 7.7 years

In respect of options/performance shares granted during the year the fair vafue was measured by using the Black-Scholes Model. The weighted
average results and inputs being as follows.

Arrangement Share option  Share option Share save  Share save Performance Phantom
schemes schemes option scheme option scheme share awards option scheme

Year of grant FY06 FY05 FY06 FY05 FY06 FY06
Fair vaiue of the opticns at date of grant £0.59 £0.35 £0.63 £0.45 £2.15 £2.24
Number of options/shares granted (millions} 0.7 3.7 0.5 0.6 2.0 0.1
Exercise price £2.32 £1.45 £1.53 £1.16 £0.00 £0.00
Weighted average share price £2.32 £1.45 £1.91 £1.45 £2.31 £232
Contractual term (years) 10 years 10 years 3107 years 31o 7 years 3 years 3 years
Performance condition increase in increase in None None Increase in increase in
normalised normalised normalised normalised

compound EPS  compound EPS compound EPS  compound EPS

greater than greater than greater than greater than

7.5% per aamum 3% per annum 7.5% per annum 7.5% per annum

Seftlement Shares Shares Shares Shares Shares Cash
Expected volatility 33.0% 37.0% 34.0% 38.0% N/A N/A
Expected life of option at grant (years) 40 4.0 41 45 3.0 30
Risk-free interest rate 4.0% 4.9% 4.4% 4.9% N/A N/A

Expected dividend yield 2.5% 4.8% 3.0% 4.8% 2.5% 2.5%

The expected volatility was determined by calculating the historical volatility of the group’s share price over the four years preceding the date of grant.
The expected life of the options at grant has been based on exercise behaviour from the last year.
* awards to directors and execulive members vest at variable levels depending on the actievement of variable compound growth rates in EFS

between 7.5% and over 12.5%.
As a result of the application of IFRS2 the expense recognised is £1.4m (2005 £1.4m).
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18. DIVIDENDS

The following information applies to all options outstanding at the end of the year

2006 2005

£m £m

Final dividend paid of 3.8p per share for 26 February 2005 (2004. 3.8p per share) 79 7.7
Interim dividend paid of 2.2p per share for 25 February 2006 (2005: 1.9p per share) 47 4.0
126 11.7

Interim dividend

The directors have already resolved on 19 March 2006 to pay a second interim dividend of 4.4p per share on 3 July 2006 to shareholders who were
on the register at the close of business on 24 March 2006. These financial statements do not reflect this dividend payable.

19. MINORITY INTERESTS

2006 2005
£m £m
At 27 February 2005 1.1 -
Arising on acquisition of subsidiary undertaking - 0.8
Profit on ordinary activities afier taxation 0.6 0.3
Exchange differences {0.2) -
At 25 February 2006 1.5 1.1
20. GROUP CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Reconciliation of eperating profit to net cash inflow from operating activities: 2006 2005
£m £m
Operating profit 41.5 39.2
Depreciation 15.0 14.0
impairment of property, plant and equipment 0.2 -
Amortisation of infangibles 24 2.1
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 15 0.8
Loss on digposal of intangible assets - 0.1
Share option charge 14 1.4
Exchange difierences 0.7 1.0
Decrease/(increase) in inventories 1.7 ©.3)
{increase)/decrease in trade and other receivables {5.7) 59
Increase/{decrease) in trade and other payables 33 4.7
{Decrease)/increase in provisions {0.3) 0.1
7.2 68.8
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continued

20. GROUP CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)

Analysis of changes in net funds .
Changes in net funds constitutes the movements in net iabifity on borrowings by the group which are as follows:

Exchange Al 25 Exchange At 26

At 27 and other February At and other February

February Gash non-cash 2006 29 February Cash non-cash 2005

2005 flows movements £m 2004 Flows movemedts £m

(Cash and cash equivalents 416 1.1 1.1 53.8 176 244 0.1 416

Funds due within one year {45.6 (2.0} (3.5 {51.1) (25.9) (19.9) 0.2 {45.6)
Funds due after one year 0.3) 01 - {0.2) (0.6) - 0.3 0.3)

Finance leases {15.5) 0.3 - (15.2) (16.0) 0.5 - (15.5)

Total {(19.8) 95 (2.4) {12.7) (24.9) 47 0.4 (19.8)

21. BORROWINGS

2006 2005

Non-current £m £m
Obligations under finance leases 129 13.1
Other borrowings 0.2 0.3
131 134

Current 50.8 453
Bank borrowings 23 2.4
Obligations under finance leases 0.3 0.3
Other borrowings 53.4 48.0
Total borrowings 66.5 61.4

Lease liabilities are effectively secured as the rights to the leased asset revert 10 the Jessor in the event of default. Bank and other borrowings are
unsecured.

The maturity of non-current borrowings is as follows:

2006 2005

£m £m

Afier one and not more than two years 2.1 2.2
After two and not more than five years 65 6.8
Qver five years 45 4.4
13.1 13.4
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21, BORROWINGS (CONTINUED)

Obligations under finance leases
The carrying amounts and fair value of the non-current borrowings are as follows:

2006 2005
Fair value Carrying amounis Fair value Carrying amounts
£m £m £m fm
Obligations under finance leases 12.9 12.9 13.1 131
(Other borrowings 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3
13.1 13.1 134 13.4
The fair vatues are based on cash flows discounted using an appropriate rate.
The carrying amounts of current borrowings approximate their fair value.
Details of all undrawn committed borrowing facilities are as set out in note 25.
The carrying amounts of borrowings are denominated in the following currencies:
2006 2006 2005 2005
£m Local currency £m Local currency
Sterling - - - -
US Dollar 229 40.0 18.3 35.0
Eure 8.2 120 8.3 12.0
HK Dollar 92 125.0 8.4 125.0
Singapore Dollar 10.5 30.0 10.3 32.0
50.8 45,3
The present value of minimum lease payments is as follows:
2006 2005
£m £m
Not later than one year 2.3 24
After one and not more than five years 84 8.6
Over five years 45 45
15.2 15.5
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continued

21. BORROWINGS (CONTINUED)

Interest rate profile

The effective interest rates at the balance sheet date were as follows:

2006
Singapore Hong Keng
£ us$ € Dollar Doftar
Bank borrowings 0% 8.3% 3.2% 4.2% 4,6%
Obligations under finance leases 15.0% 0% 0% 0% 0%
Other borrowings 5.7% 0% 0% 0% 0%
2005
Singapore Hong Kong
£ Uss$ € Doliar Dollar
Bank borrowings 0% 3.3% 2.8% 2.7% 2.2%
Obligations under finance leases 15.0% 0% 0% 0% 0%
Other borrowings 57% 0% 0% 0% 0%
The exposure of the group’s borrowings to interest-rate changes and the contractual vepricing dates are as follows:
2006 2005
6 months 812 1-5 & months 6-12 1-5
or less months years Total or less months yEars Total
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m
Bank borrowings 50.8 - - 50.8 45.3 - - 453
{bligations under finance leases - - 15.2 15.2 - - 15.5 15.5
Other borrowings - 0.5 - 05 - 0.6 - 0.6
Total borrowings 50.8 0.5 15.2 66.5 453 0.6 155 61.4
22, PROVISIONS FOR LIABILITIES AND CHARGES
Group Onerous Company
Contracts Onerous contracts
£m £m
Balance at 27 February 2005 2.2 2.1
Provisions used during the period {1.0) (1.0)
Unwinding of discount 0.2 0.2
At 25 February 2006 1.4 1.3
Current 0.8 0.8
Non-current 0.6 0.5
14 1.3

The onerous contracts relate to buildings which the group no longer accupies. The affected lease agreements expire within two to 26 years.
Where possible, the group sublets the properties. The amounts due, net of rents receivable under subleases, are discounted at the effective interest

rate of 5.7%.
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23, DEFFERED TAX ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Deferred tax is calcufated in full on alf temporary differences using the tax rate applicable to the jurisdiction where the asset or liability arises.

As at 25 February 2006, the group had the following deferred tax assets:

2006 2005 2006 2005

Group Group Company Company

£m £m £m £m

At 27 February 2005 86 34 52 23

Prior period charge (5.2) (1.7} (1.9) -
Current period charge:

Income statement 4.6 4.4 (0.8) -

Equity 28 29 2.7 2.9

Exchange differences 0.1 {0.1) - -

At 25 February 2006 109 8.6 5.2 5.2

The movement on each type of temporary difference or unused tax loss is shown below.

This disclosure is prior to the offsetting of talances within the same jurisdiction as permitied by IAS 12.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are only offset where there is a legally enforceable right of offset and there is an intention to ssttle the
balances net.

Deferred tax kabilities

Group tmpairment Accelerated Other
of fixed capital temporary
assets allowances differences Total
£m £m £m £m
At 27 February 2005 0.3 (1.6) (€.8) 2.7}
Prior period charge - 0.1 0.5 0.6
Current period charge:
income statement 0.3 {0.1) - 0.2
At 25 February 2006 - (1.6) {0.3) (1.9)
Company Accelerated Other
capital femporary
alfowances differences Total
£m £m £m
At 27 February 2005 (0.9 (0.5) (1.4)
Prior period charge - 0.5 0.5
Current period charge:
Income statement (0.8} - (0.8)
At 25 February 2006 .7 - 1.7
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continued

23. DEFFERED TAX ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

Deferred tax assets

Group Share- Other
based Tax temporary
payments losses differences Total
£m £m £m £fm
At 27 February 2005 4.1 3.4 38 11.3
Prior period charge - (3.5) 2.3) (5.8)
Current period charge:
income staterment - 48 {0.4) 4.4
Equity 2.8 - - 2.8
Exchange differences - 0.1 - 0.1
At 25 February 2006 6.9 4.8 1.1 12.8
Company Share- Other
based temporary
payments differences Total
£m £m £m
At 27 February 2005 41 25 6.6
Prior period charge - (2.4) (2.4)
Current period charge:
Equity 27 - 2.7
At 25 February 2006 63 0.1 6.9

Deferred tax assets are recognised in respect of tax loss carry-forwards and deductible temporary differences to the extent that the realisation
of the related tax benefit through future taxable profits is probable. Under current tax legislation, unrelieved tax losses and deductible temporary
differences may be carried forward for relief against future tax liabilities.

Deferred tax assets have not been recognised in respect of the following items:

Group Group

2008 2005

£m £m

Deductible temporary differences 13.0 13.2
Tax losses 6.3 11.6
19.3 24.8

The probabifity of any reaiisation of unrelieved tax lusses is, in all cases, based on the group's prudent assessment of the future profitability of the
company concerned, supported by revenue and cost budgets approved by the group’s directors, and is reviewed on an ongoing basis.

The group has not recognised a deferred tax liability for the withholding tax and other taxes that would be payable on the unremitted earnings of
overseas subsidiaries as the earnings are continually reinvested, and as a result no tax is expected 1o be paid in the foreseeable future . If the
earnings were remitted tax of £1.1m at 25 February 2006 (2005: £0.9m) would be payable.
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24. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Group Company

2006 2005 2006 2005

£m £m £m £m

Trade payables 139 133 11.7 10.8
Social security and other taxes 4.2 55 23 33
Other payables 14.7 8.6 6.8 3.3
Accrued expenses 18.7 16.7 8.0 10.8
Liability for puttable minority interest 56 5.6 - -
Amounts due o subsidiary undertakings - - 28.1 17.6
57.1 49.7 56.9 45.8

The fair value of trade and other payables does not differ significantly from their camrying value.

Puttable minority interest
The owners of the minority interest in Mighty Ocean Limited have an option to sell their 25% interest in Mignty Ocean Limited fo the group in certain

specified circumstances and every year by notice in the 4 weeks following the announcements of the company’s annual results. This liability
represents the amount that would be payable by the group if this option were exercised.

25. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk exposures
Exposure to debt market prices, credit, interest rafe, exchange and liquidity risks arises in the normal course of the group’s business. The board

approves treasury policies, with members of the senior management team directly controlling day-to-day operations. The group uses derivatives only
to manage its foreign exchange risks arising from underlying business activities. No transactions of a speculative nature are undertaken.

Debt market prices
The group has no significant risk to debt market prices.

Credit risk

The group has no significant concentrations of credit risk, It has policies in place to ensure that wholesale sales of products are made to
customers with an appropriate credit history. Sales to retail customers are made in cash or via major credit cards. Derivative counterparties and
cash transactions are limited to high-credit-quality financial institutions. The group has pelicies that fimit the amount of credit exposure to any one

financial institution.

Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

The group’s interest-rate risk arises from borrowings. Borrowings issued at variable rates expose the group to cash flow interest-rate risk. Borrowings
at fixed rates expose the group to fair value interest-rate risk. The group’s objective is to minimise the cost of borrowing by matching the maturity
dates of loans to the seasonal requirements of the business.

Interest payable on horrowings other than finance leases is fixed for periods of up to six months, as set cut in note 21,

Foreign exchange risk
The group operates internationally and is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from various currency exposures, primarily with respect to the

Euro, the US dollar, the Singapore doliar and the Hong Kong dollar.
Foreign exchange risk arises from future commercial transactions, recognised assets and fiabilities and net investments in foreign operations.

The group hedges the effects of changes in exchange rates either on balances payable to its subsidiaries that is not expected to be settled in the
foresecable future or on balances receivable from its subsidiaries that may or may not be capitalised in the foreseeable future. In addition, to
manage the foreign exchange risk arising from future commercial transactions and recognised assets and liabilities, the group manages the position
in each foreign currency by using external forward currency contracts, which are designated as hedges of foreign exchange risk on specific assets,
liabiiities or future transactions on a gross basis.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continued

25, FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

The group’s currency risk management policy is to hedge on a monthly basis to cover receipts and payments expected to occur in nine months time
using basic forward exchange contracts only. Each hedging instrument is designated as such and is documented in accordance with the
requirements of IAS 39:88. The hedging instruments do not hedge all grass receipts.

The fair value of hedging contracts held to hedge foreign exchange risk at the balance sheet date is £0.1m (2005 £0.2m).

The group has certain investments in foreign operations, whose net assets are exposed to foreign currency translation risk. Currency exposure arising
from the net assets of the group’s foreign operations is managed primarily through borrowings denominated in the relevant foreign currencies.
Liquidity risk

The group’s objective is to maintain a balance between continuity of funding through medium term facilities and flexibility through short term focal
overdrafts. The main facility is an £120.0 million multi-currency revolving credit agreement which runs until December 2009. In addition, there are

a number of smaller short term facilities to support local requirements, including overdraft facilities in the United Kingdom and elsewhere. Total
available facilities at 25 February 2006 were £134.7 m (2005 £130.0 m), of which £50.8 m (2005 £40.3m) was drawn down.

Fair value esfimation
The following summarises the methods and assumptions used in estimating the fair values of financial instruments.

Derivatives
Forward exchange contracts are generally valued by deducting the current spot rate from the contractual forward price. Where significant the
discounted contractual forward price is used, based on market discount rates for a similar instrument at the balance sheet date.

Interest-bearing loans and borrowings
Fair value is calculated based on discounted expected future principal and interest case flows.

Finance lease liabilities
The fair value is estimated as the present value of future cash flows, discounted at market interest rates for similar lease agreements. The estimated
fair values reflect change in interest rates.

Trade and oiher receivables / payables
For receivables and payables with a remaining life of less than one year, the notionat amount is deemed to refiect their fair value. All other receivables
and payates are discounted to determine the fair value.

26. EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity sharehclders of the company by the weighted average number
of ordinary shares in issue during the year, excluding ordinary shares purchased by the company and held as employee share option trust shares
{Note 17).

2006 2005

£m £m

Profit attributable to equity sharehalders of the company 286 28.5
Number in millions Number in miffons

Weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue 2105 206.6
Basic earnings per share (pence per share) 136 13.8

Diluted

Diluted earnings per share is calculated adjusting the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding to assume conversion of aif dilutive
potential ordinary shares. Dilutive potential ordinary shares arise from share options. For these, a calculation is done to determine the number of
shares that could have been acquired at fair value (determined as the average annual market share price of the company’s shares) based on the
monetary value of the subscription rights attached 1o outstanding share options. The number of shares calculated as above is compared with the
number of shares that would have been issued assuming the exercise of the share options.
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26. EARNINGS PER SHARE (CONTINUED}

2006 2005
£m £m
286 28.5

Piofit attricutahie to equity shareholders of the company

Number in millions

Numbet in millions

Weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue 2105 206.6
Adjustments for dilutive effect of share options 6.6 6.7
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for diluted earmnings per share 2171 213.3
Diluted earnings per share (pence per share) 13.2 133
27. COMMITMENTS
Capital commitments
Capital expenditure contracted for at the balance sheet date but not yet incurred is as follows:
2006 2005
£m £m
Property, plant and equipment 04 3.7
Intangible assets 0.7 0.7
1.1 4.4

Operating lease commitments

The group leases various retail outlets, warehouses and offices under non-cancellable operating lease agreements. The leases have varying

terms, escalation clauses and renewai rights.
The group aiso leases items of plant and equipment on short- and medium-term leases.
The future aggregate minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating feases are as foliows:

2006 2005

£m £m

Not tater than 1 year 49.9 32.8
Later than 1 year and 7ot later than 5 years 133.7 91.8
Later than 5 years 89.0 86.8
272.6 2114

The majority of leases are subject to rent reviews. Of the above, £1.7m (2005 £2.5 m) relates to total commitments under leases where the group
has granted sub-ieases at the same rental to franchisees and other entities. Income from sublet property amounted to £Nil (2005 £0.6m) for the

period

28. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
There were no material contingent liabilities at 25 February 2006 {2005 Nil}.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continued

29. RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS

\dentity of related parties
The group has related party relationships with its subsidiaries (see note 12) and with its directors and executive officers
{*key management personnel”),

Transactions with key managemeni pe¢sonnel
Key management personnel of the company and their close relatives control 21.6% of the voting shares of the company.

In addition to their salaries, the group also provides non-cash benefits to key management personnel, and contributes to money purchase pension
schemes on their behalf.

Key management personnel also participate in the group’s share option programme (see note 17).

The compensation of the company’s boards of directors is regulated by the company’s remuneration committee, which makes its Remuneration
Report to the equity shareholders of the company at the Annual General Meeting.

The key management personnel compensations, included in staff costs and numbers {see note 4), are as follows:

2006 2005

£m £m

Short-term employee benefits 39 3.9
Post-employment benefits 0.5 0.3
Termination benefits 0.5 -
Share-based payments 07 0.8
5.6 5.0

Loans with directors

Peter Saunders joined the company's US subsidiary Buth-Na-Bodhaige Inc (BNB) in July 1998 as chief operating officer. At the time, BNB was
operated under a joint venture agreement with Adrian Bellamy, As part of his contract of employment, Peter Saunders was granted an inferest free
loan of US$ 800,000 by BNB to facilitate his relocation to its head office in San Francisco. This loan was still in existence at the date of nis
appoiniment to the board on 12 February 2002,

The latest date on which the loan is repayable is 22 February 2009. The amount outstanding was 1US$ 800,000 for the whole of the period.
The loan was repaid in full on 4 April 2006,

Loans with officers other thap directors
At 25 February 2006 the aggregate amaunt of outstanding loans with officers other than directors was £343,829 (26 February 2005: £325,626).
This balance related 1o 2 officers.
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29, RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

Trading transactions
During the year the parent company entered into the following transactions with its subsidiaries.

Sales of goods Purchasing of goods Amounts owed by related Amounts owed to related
including services including services parties net of impairment parties net of impairment
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m
TBS Retail Properties Ltd - - - - 20 0.2 - -
TBS {France} SARL 20 1.9 - - 24 2.0 ’ - -
BS Danmark A/S 0.8 1.9 - - 0.6 21 - -
The Body Shop Germany GmbH 53 9.6 - - - - - -
TBS (Singapore) Pte 3.9 a7 - - - 1.7 6.8 -
TBS Int'l (Asia Pacific) Pte 02 0.1 - - - - 4.7 9.0
TBS Hong Kong Limited 1.0 52 - - 0.3 - - -
Mighty Ocean Company Ltd - - - - 1.1 14 - -
TBS Canada Ltd - 9.7 - - - 0.5 31 -
TBS GmbH(Austria) 16 1.3 - - - 09 - -
TBS Benelux B.V - - - - 30 01 - -
Eastwick Benelux B.V 3.0 - - - - - - -
Buth-Na-Bodaige Inc 37.0 24.6 - - 52 7.8 - -
TBS Card Services 0.7 0.9 - - - 4.4 2.1 52
Soapworks Ltd - - 9.7 8.7 5.9 2.7 - -
TBS Worldwide Ltd - - - - 0.7 0.7 - -
TBS Beteiligungs GmbH - - - - 0.9 0.2 0.6 -
TBS On-Line | - - - - - - - -
TBS On-Line US GP - - - - - - 08 0.3
ESOT - - - - 6.1 6.1 - -
Small subsidiaries 15.4 20.8 - - 78 10.2 10.6 5.0
Dormant companies - - - - 37 38 0.8 1.3
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Noies to the Consolidated Financial Statements continued

30. FIRST TIME ADOPTION OF INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (IFRS)
Notes to the reconciliation of equity'

a) Reconcitiations and explanatory notes on how the transition fo IFRS has effected profit and net assets previously reported under UK generally
accepted accounting principles are given bejow:

IFRS 3 “Business Combinations”
As at the transition date, amortisation of goodwill on a straight-fine basis ceased and accumulated amortisation and impairment losses recognised
to that date were netted against the goodwili's original cost.

From the date of transition, goodwill i3 tested annually for impairment and is carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses. Goodwill
balances were reviewed for impairment as at 28 February 2004 and 26 February 2005 and no adjustments were identified.

In the 52 weeks ended 26 February 2005 the non-amortisation of goodwill has resulted in an increase in profit before tax of £3.8 million.
There was no resulting tax impact.

IAS 21 “Foreign Exchange”
Under 1AS 21, exchange differences resutting from the translation of the opening net investment in foreign operations that arise after the transition
date are recognised as a separate component of equity, rather than within retained earnings as under UK GAAP.

In addition, when a foreign operation is sold, such exchange differences accumulated since the transition date are recognised in the income
statement as part of the gain or foss on sale. Under UK GAAP such exchange differences are not re-cycled from retained earnings through the profit
and |oss account on the disposal of a foreign operation,

For the parent company accounts net investment hedging is not allowed under IFRS. Therefore investments have been restated to historical
cost and the foreign exchange on retranslation of foreign currency loans has been taken to the income statement.

1AS 17 “Leased Assets”

Under IAS 17, lease agreements for land and buildings are treated as finance leases where the lease term approximates to the useful life af the
building and where the present value of the minimum lease payments, excluding payments for land, approximates to the fair value of the leased
assets at inception.

Following a review of the group's building feases, a number of leases have been reclassified from operating to finance leases and have been
brought on to the balance sheet. This has led to an increase of £9.4 million in fixed assets as at 26 February 2005, with a corresponding increase
in finance leass liabilities.

The main impact to the income statement is that operating lease rentals under UK GAAP has been replaced by depreciation and an interest
expense under IFRS. Qver the period of the lease, the total impact on the income Statement has been the same. However, under IFRS more of the
total expense has been recognised earlier in the term of the lease and the majority of the expense has been classified under finance costs rather
than operating costs. The pre~tax impact on the income statement for the 52 weeks ended 26 February 2005 is not material, aithough there is a
£1.7 million reclassification of cost from operating profit to-interest expense as a result of this change in accounting pelicy.

IAS 38 “Intangible Assets”

Under UK GAAP. items such as software development and website development costs are included within tangible fixed assets. 1AS 38 requires
these assets 1o be disclosed under intangible assets. Consequently, a reclassification has been performed on the restatement of the group's
balance sheet to IFRS. The amount reclassified as at 26 February 2005 is £9.8 million, There is no impact on the income statement as a result
of thig reclassification.

IAS 32 and 39 “Financial Instruments”

Under IAS 32 a liability has been recognised in respect of the option for the owners of the minority interest in Mighty Ocean Limited to sell their
25% interest in Mighty Ocean Limited to the group.
IAS 39 has a nurber of implications on the restaternent of the group's financial statements:

Deferred consideration receivable
Under UK GAAP deferred consideration is recorded at the gross amount due. Under IAS 39, such receivables are recorded at their discounted value,
with the difference being recorded as interest receivable over the period that the consideration is due.

As at 26 February 2005, this adjustment has resulted in a reduction in receivables due after more than cne year of £0.7 million. The effect on
the income statement for the 52 weeks ended 26 February 2005 is an increase in pre-tax profit of £0.2 million.

Hedging instruments

Under UK GAAP, gains and losses on hedges on fong-term amounts due from or to foreign subsidiaries are taker ta the profit and loss account.
In addition, gains and losses on hedges of future transactions denominated in foreign currency are deferred uniil the pericd in which the hedged
transaction oceurs, at which point they are recognised in the profit and |oss account.

Under IFRS, gains and losses on hedges of future transactions are recognised in the hecging reserve in equity 1o the extent that the hedges
are deemed to be effective in the group and company accounts; the insffective portion is recognised in the income statement, This applies from
1 January 2005 for hedges of future transactions denominated in curency, as prior to this date the group did not meet the criteria for hedge
accounting under IAS 39, and at 26 February 2005 this resulted in a reduction in pre-tax profit of £1.1 million.

76 The Body Shop Internatienal PLC  Asnuat Report and Accounts 2006




30. FIRST TIME ADOPTION OF INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPCRTING STANDARDS (IFRS) (CONTINUED)

IFRS 2 “Share Based Payments”
The main impact on the group of IFRS 2 is an expense charge to the income statement in respect of employee and directors’ share options.
Under UK GAAP, there is no comparable charge.

The expense is calculated based on the fair value of the share options at the date of grant and is spread over the vesting period of the option
scheme, adjusted for expected levels of vesting. The Black-Scholes model nas been used 1o calculate the fair value of the share options at the date
of grant,

To improve comparability, the group has applied IFRS 2 to all share options that had not vested as at 29 February 2004, rather than just to
those granted post 1 November 2002 (as permitted by the standard). The fair value of share options granted prior to 1 November 2002 was
published on the group's website on 15 August 2005.

For the 52 weeks ended 26 February 2005, the impact of IFRS 2 was a £1.4 million reduction in pre-tax profit. This is offset by a deferred tax
credit of £0.2 million. The total deferred tax credit is based on the difference between the market value of the share options at the balance shest
date and the option exercise price. Of this amount, the deferred tax relating to the difference between the share option charge and the Black-
Schales charge is taken to the income statement, with the remainder being credited directly to equity. As at 26 February 2005, the total amount
recognised with respect to deferred tax on share options was £4.1 million.

IAS 12 “Income Taxes”
Current taxes are accounted for under IFRS under the same basis as UK GAAP.

Deferred tax under UK GAAP is recognised on all timing differences that have originated but not reversed by the balance sheet date, The
exception is the recognition of deferred tax assets, which is limited to the extent that the group anticipates making sufficient taxable profits in the
future to absorb the reversal of the underlying timing differences.

Under IFRS, deferred tax is accounted for using the balance sheet liability method in respect of temporary differences arising from the
differences between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities in the balance sheet and their corresponding tax basis. Deferred tax is not
recognised on temporary differences arising from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other than in a business compination) of other assets and
liabilities in a transaction where there is no effect on either the tax or accounting profit.

The change to the balance sheet liabilty method of accounting for deferred tax results in the following changes to the tax charge:

29 Feb 04 26 Feb 05 26 Feb 05 26 Feb 05

Net assets P&L Reserves Net assels

£m £m £m £m

Impact of IAS 12 0.2 0.2 - -
Tax effect of accounting changes 2.6 0.5 3.0 6.1
Total tax impact 2.8 0.3 3.0 6.1

The most significant elements of the change in the tax charge as a result of the transition to IFRS refates ta the recognition of deferred tax on share-
based payments and on hedging gains or losses under 1AS 39.

IAS 10 “Dividends”
Under UK GAAP. dividends were recognised in the profit and loss account in the period to which they relate.

Under IFRS, dividends are only recognised in the period to which they relate if they have been approved prior o year end. If they are not
approved until after the halance sheet date, they are recognised in the following accounting period.

As a result the final dividend for the 52 weeks ended 28 February 2004 of £7.7 million, which was not declared until after the balance sheet
date, hias been reversed in the transition balance sheet and charged fo equity in the balance sheet as at 26 Felruary 2008, Similarly, the final
dividend for the 52 weeks ended 26 February 2005 of £7.9 million has been charged to equity in the 52 weeks to 25 February 2008,

IAS 37 “Provisions”
Previousty, provisions in the balance sheet were not discounted. Under IFRS, provisions are carried at a discounted value that reflects an appropriate
pre-tax discount rate applied to expected future cash flows.

Other Adjustments
Other adjustments include the recognition of a vacation accrual under IAS 19, the impact of which was not material on either the transition balance
sheet or the 52 weeks to 26 February 2005.
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30. FIRST TIME ADOPTION OF INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (IFRS) (CONTINUED)

b) Income statement reconciliation for the 52 weeks ended 26 February 2005

Group IFRS 2
IFRS 3 Share A5 32 & 39 1AS 12
Business Based Financial 1AS 17 Income IFRS
UK GAAP  combinaticns paymenis instruments Leases taxes Other (audited)
£m £m £m £ £m £m £m £m
Revenue 419.0 - - - - - - 419.0
Cost of sales {146.3) - - - - - - (146.3)
Gross profit 2727 - - - - - - 272.7
Operating expenses {236.5) 38 (1.4) 1.9 1.7 - - {233.5)
Group operating profit 36.2 3.8 (1.4) 1.1 1.7 - - 39.2
Net finance costs 1.7} - - 0.2 {1.8) - 0.2 (3.5)
Profit on ordinary activities
before taxation 345 38 1.4) (0.9) ®.1) - 9.2) 35.7
Taxation 7.2) - - - - 0.3 - (6.9)
Profit for the period 21.3 38 (1.4) 0.9 {0.1) 0.3 {0.2) 28.8
Profit attributable to
minority interests 0.3 - - - -~ - - 0.3
Profit attributable to
sharehclders 27.0 3.8 (1.4) 0.9 0.1 0.3 0.2) 285
27.3 3.8 {1.4) (0.9) {0.1) 0.3 (0.2) 28.8

Earnings per share
- basic 13.1p 13.8p
— diluted 12.6p 13.3p
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30. FIRST TIME ADOPTION OF INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (IFRS) {CONTINUED)

¢) Balance sheet reconciliation as at 26 February 2005
Group IFRS 3 IAS 38 1AS 32 &30 1AS 12 IFRS 2
Business  Intangible Financial 1AS 17 Income Share based IAS 10 IFRS
UK GAAP combinations assels  instruments Leases taxes  payments  Dividends Other  (audited)
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m
Assets
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 735 - {7.2) - 94 - - - - 75.7
Other intangible assets - - 7.2 - - - - - - 1.2
Goodwill 440 3.8 - - - - - - - 47.8
Deferred Yax asset 25 - ~ - - 93 - - - 11.8
Non-current receivables 54 - - (0.7) - - - - - 4.7
Total non-current assets 1254 38 - 0.7 94 9.3 - - - 147.2
Current assets
Inventories 62.1 - -~ - - - - - - 62.1
Trade and other receivables 324 - - - - - - - - 324
Derivatives - - - 0.2 - - - - - 0.2
Cash and cash eqguivalents 418 - - - - - - - - 41.6
Total current assets 136.1 - - 0.2 - - - - - 136.3
Total assets 261.5 38 - (0.5) 9.4 9.3 - - - 283.5
Liabilities
Curvent liahilities
Trade and other payables (51.8) - - (5.6) - - - 7.9 {.2) {48.7)
Interest-bearing toans
and borrowings {45.6) - - - ~ - - - - (45.6)
Obligaticns under finance leases  (0.2) - - - 2.2) - - - - (2.4)
Derivatives - - - - - - - - - -
Tax payable 8.0) - - - ~ - - - - (8.0}
Total current liabilities (105.6) - - (5.6) (2.2) - - 79 {02) (105.7)
Non-curvent liabilities
Interest-bearing loans
and berrowings 0.3 - - - - - - - - (0.3)
Obligations under finance leases  (0.2) - - - (12.9) - - - - (13.7)
Deferred Tax - - - - - (3.2 ~ - - (3.2)
Provisions {?.4) ~ - - - - - - 0.2 2.2)
Total non-current liabilities (2.9) - - - (12.9) 3.2) ~ - 0.2 (18.8)
Total liabilities {108.5) - - {5.6) {(15.1) (3.2) - 79 - (124.5)
Nel assets 153.0 38 - (6.1) (5.7) 6.1 - 79 - 159.0
Equity
Called up share capital 10.7 - - - - - - — - 10.7
Share premium account 82.3 - - - - - - - ~ 62.3
Reserve for own shares {6.1) - - - - - - - - (6.1)
Foreign currency translation -~ - - 0.3 - 0.1 - B (0.4 -
Other reserve - - - (5.6) - 3.3 3.5 - -~ 1.2
Retained eamings 85.0 38 - {0.8) (6.7 2.7 (3.5) 7.9 0.4 89.8
Equity attributable to equity
holders of the parent 1519 38 - {6.1) 6.9 6.1 - 79 - 157.9
Equity minority interests 1.1 - - - - - - - - 1.1
Total equity 153.0 38 - ®.1) 6.7 6.1 - 79 - 159.0
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continued

30. FIRST TIME ADOPTION OF INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (IFRS) (CONTINUED)
d) Balance sheet reconciliation as at 28 February 2004
Group IAS 38 1AS 32839 A4S 12 IFRS 2
intangible  Financial 14817 income Share based 1AS 10 IFRS
UK GAAP assefs  instruments Leases taxes  payments  Dividends Cther  {audited)
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m
Assels
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 61.9 (7.3 - 99 - - - 0.1 64.4
Other intangible assets - 7.3 - - - - - a1 74
Goodwill Ny - - - - - - - 3.7
Deferred tax asset 0.2 - - - 5.0 - - -~ 5.2
Non-current receivables 5.9 - 0.9) - - - - ~ 5.0
Total non-current assets 99.7 - {0.9) 9.9 5.0 - - - 137
Current assets
Inventories 524 - - - - - - - 52.4
Trade and other receivables 36.0 - - - - - - - 36.0
Derivatives - - 1.0 - - - - - 1.0
Cash and cash equivalents 17.6 - - - - - - - i7.6
Total current assets 106.0 - 1.0 - - - - - 107.0
Total assets 205.7 - 0.1 9.9 5.0 - - - 2207
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Trade and other payahies 41.8) - - - - - 7.7 0.2) {34.3)
Interest-bearing loans
and boirowings {25.9) - - - - - - - (25.9)
Obligations under finance leases 0.2 - - 2.2) - - ~ - (2.9)
Tax payahle &1 - - - - - -~ - {6.1)
Total current liabilities (73.0) - - (2.2) - - 17 {0.2) {67.7)
Non-current liabilities
Interest-hearing loans
and borrowings 0.8) - - - - - - - {0.6)
QObligations under finance teases 0.3 - - (13.3) - - - - (13.6)
Deferred tax - - - - 2.2) - - - {2.2)
Provisicns (2.5) - - - - - - 0.4 2.1
Total nan-cusrent fiabilities (3.4) - - {13.3) {2.2) - - 0.4 (18.5)
Total liabilities (76.4) - - (15.5) {2.2) - 7.7 0.2 (86.2)
Met assels 129.3 - 0.1 (5.6} 2.8 - 7.7 0.2 134.5
Equity
Called up share capita) 10.4 - - - - - - - 104
Share premium account 547 - - - - - - - 54.7
Reserve for own shares 6.1) - - - - - - - 6.1)
Other reserve - - - - 0.4 21 - - 25
Retained eamnings 70.3 - 0.1 (5.6} 24 2.1 7.7 0.2 73.0
Equity attributable to equity
holders of the parent 129.3 - 0.1 (5.9) 28 - 1.7 0.2 1345
Equity minority interests ~ - - - - - - - -
Total equity 1293 - 0.1 (5.6} 28 - 7.7 0.2 1345
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30. FIRST TIME ADOPTION OF INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (IFRS) (CONTINUED)
g) Balance sheet reconciliation as at 26 February 2005 ‘
Company IFRS 3 1AS 38 1AS32&3% IAS 12 IFRS 2 IAS 21
Business  Intangible Financial  IAS17  Income Share based A5 10 Foreign IFRS
UK GAAP  combinations assets  instruments  Leases taxes payments Dividends exchange Cther (audited)
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m
Assels
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 461 - (8.4 ~ 95 - - - - - 472
Other intangible assets - - 8.4 ~ - - - - - - 84
Goodwill and investments 135.% 0.1 - ~ - - - - 17.6 - 1536
Deterred tax asset - 02 - ~ 2.7 55 - - - (3.2 52
Non-current receivables - - - - - - - - - 37 3.7
Total non-current assets 182.0 0.3 - - 122 5.5 - - 176 05 2181
Current assets
Inventories 38.6 - - - - - - - - - 388
Trade and other receivables 53.1 0.7 - - - - - - - 26 550
Derivatives - - - 0.2 ~ ~ - - - - 02
Cash and cash eguivalents 27.8 - - - ~ ~ - - - - 218
Total current assels 119.5 {0.7) - 0.2 ~ - - - - 26 1216
Total assets 301.5 (0.4) - 02 122 55 - - 176 3.1 3397
Liabilities
Current fiabilities
Trade and other payables (53.4}) - - - - 0.2) - 7.9 - 0.1y (45.8)
Interest-bearing loans
and borrowings (45.3) - - - - - - - - 01 (45.2)
Ohbfigations under finance leases  (0.2) - - - {22 - - - - - (24
Derivatives - - - - - - - - - - -
Tax payable 6.4) - - - - - - - - - (8.4
Total current liabilities (105.3) - - - (22 (02 - 7.8 - - (99.8)
Non-current liabilities
interest-bearing lcans
and borrowings - - - - - - - - - - -
Obligations under finance leases  {0.1) - - - (13.0) - - - - - [13.1)
Deterred Tax {1.2) (0.1) - - (1.0) 1.2 - - - 14 -
Provisions (2.3 0.2 - - - - - - - - 21
Total non-current liabilities (3.6) 0.1 - - (14.0) 1.2 - - - 11 (152
Total liabilities (108.9) 0.1 - - (16.2) 1.0 - 79 - 11 (115.0)
Net assets 1926 {0.3) - 0.2 4.0) 6.5 - 79 176 42 2247
Equity
Called up share capital 10.7 - - - - - - - - - 107
Share premium account 62.3 - - - - - - - - - 623
Reserve for own shares (6.1} - - - - - - - - 61 -
Other reserve - - - - - 3.3 34 - - (02 65
Retained earnings 125.7 0.3 - 0.2 (4.0) 3.2 (3.4) 7.9 176 {(1.7) 145.2
Equity attributable to equity
holders of the parent 16926 (0.3) ~ 02 (40 65 - 79 176 42 2247
Total equity 192.6 (0.3) ~ 0.2 (4.0) 6.5 - 7.9 176 4.2 2247
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements continued

30, FIRST TIME ADOPTION OF INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (IFRS) (CONTINUED)

1 Balance sheet reconciliation as at 26 February 2004

Company IFRS 3 IAS 38 1A532&39 IAS 12 IFRS 2 JAS 21

Business  Intangible Financial  1AS17  Income Share based A8 10 Foreign IFRS
UK GAAP  combinations assets  instruments  Leases taxes payments Dividends exchange Other (audited)
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m
Assets
Non-current assels .
Property, plant and equipment 37.3 - (5.5 - 9.9 - - - - -~ #1.6
Otner intangible assets - - 56 - - - - - - - 5.6
Goodwill and investments 96.0 - - - - - - - 149 01 110
Deferred tax asset - 0.3 - - 2.0 0.3 1.0 - - - 36
Non-current receivables - - - - - - - - - - -
Total non-current assets 133.3 03 - - 19 0.3 1.0 - 149 0.1 1618
Current assets
Inventories 37.2 - - - - - - - - - 312
Trade and other receivables 70.6 (0.9) - - - - - - - 61 798
Derivatives - - - 1.0 - - - - - - 10
(Cash and cash equivaients 6.1 - - - - - - - - - 81
Total current assets 113.9 {0.9) - 1.0 - - - - - 61 1201
Total assets 241.2 (D.6) - 1.0 119 0.3 140 - 149 6.2 281.8
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables (52.9) - - - - - - 7.7 - 1) 5.2
Interest-bearing loans
and borrowings (25.6) - - - - - - - - - (25.6)
Obligations under finance lgases  {0.2) - - - 2.2) - - - - - {24
Derivatives - - - - - - - - - - -
Tax payable (4.7) - - - - - - - - - @40
Total current liabilities (83.3) - - - (2.2) - - 7.7 - 01 {719
Non-current liabilities
Interest-bearing loans
and borrowings - - - - - - - - - - -
Obligations under finance leases  {0.3) - - - {133 - - - - - ({13.6)
Deferred Tax 0.9 - - 03 03 0.9 - - - 09 07
Provisions 2.2) - - - - - - - - 04 {.8)
Total non-current tiabilities (3.4) - - (0.3) (13.6) 0.9 - - - 63 (18.1)
Total liabilities (86.7) - - 0.3) {15.8) 0.9 - 1.7 - 02 .9
Net assets 160.5 (0.6} - 0.7 (3.9} 1.2 1.0 7.7 149 64 1819
Equity
Galled up share capital 10.4 - - - - - - - - - 104
Share premium account 54.7 - - - - - - - - - 547
Reserve for own shares {6.1) - - - - - - - - B1 -
(Other reserve - - - - - - 25 - - - 25
Retained eamings 101.5 {0.6) - 0.7 3.9 1.2 (1.5) 7.7 149 03 1203
Equity attributable to equity
holders of the parent 160.5 (0.6) - 0.7 (3.9) 1.2 1.0 7.7 149 6.4 1879
Total equity 160.5 (0.6} - 0.7 (3.9) 1.2 1.0 7.7 149 64 1879
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30. FIRST TIME ADOPTION OF INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (IFRS) (CONTINUED)
g) In summary, the impact of adopting IFRS on the accounts for the 52 weeks ended 26 February 2005 is as follows:

Impact on income statement

£m

Profit as per UK GAAP

2713

Goodwill amortisation
Share-based payments
financial instruments
Leases

Other

3.8
(1.4)
©.9)
{©.1)
0.2)

Increase in profit before tax
Taxation

1.2
0.3

Increase in profit afier tax

1.5

Profit as per IFRS

28.8

Impact on net asseis

£m

Dividends

Taxation

Goodwill amortisation
Leases

Financial instruments

7.9
6.1

38
(5.7)
6.1

increase in net assets

8.0

Impact on cash flow

Under IAS 7 “Cash Flow Statemients”, the definition of cash is extended to “cash and cash equivalents”™ which includes
movements an Short term deposits. The presentation of the cash flow statement has therefore changed fo include these cash
equivalents. Other than this disclosure change, there is no impact on reported cash flows as a result of the transition to IFRS.
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Group Five Year Summary

IFRS UK GAAP
2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
£m £m £m £m £m
Retail sales™ 772.0 724.0 699.5 897.1 691.8
Revenue (excluding exceptional revenue) 485.8 419.0 3811 378.2 379.6
Operating profit before exceptional items 1.5 392 303 26.9 26.7
Exceptional items (nef) - - - (2.6} (11.5)
Operating profit 115 39.2 30.3 24.3 15.2
Interest payable (net) (3.9} {3.5) (1.8) (3.9 (3.6
Profit on ordinary activities before taxation 376 35.7 285 204 11.6
Dividends 12.6 1.7 118 15 1.4
Dividends per ordinary share 6.0p ~ 57p 5.7p 5.7p 57p
Basic earnings per ordinary share 13.6p 13.8p 10.7p 6.8p 2.8p
Earnings per ordinary share excluding exceptional
and restructuring costs 13.6p 13.8p 10.7p 7.5p 7.8p
Diluted earnings per ordinary share 13.2p 13.3p 10.6p 6.8p 2.8p
Weighted average number of shares in issue (millions) 2105 206.6 2021 200, 195,
Number of stores 2,133 2,045 2,007 1,968 1,954
Summary of balance sheet
Non-current assets 168.7 144.0 938 107.2 116.9
Net assets 185.8 150.0 129.3 126.0 124.0

~Retail sales include sales by hoth the group and its franchisees through all stores, mail order, The Body Shop at Home™ and the internet,
Retail sales are stated at the average exchange rate for the year being reported.

Comparative earnings per share where practicable have been restated in accordance with |1AS 8.

The five year summary does not form part of the audited financial statements.
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